EXTENDED TO MAY 16, 2022

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax
Form 990 Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code {except private foundations)
P> Do not enter social security numbers on this form as it may be made public.

OMB No, 1545-0047

Open to Public

Department of the Treasury . . R
Internal Revenue Service P Go to www.irs.qov/Form890 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection
A For the 2020 calendar year, or tax year beginning JUL 1, 2020 and ending JUN 30, 2021
B Check if C Name of organization D Employer identification number
applicable:
Sue= | PORT CHESTER CARVER CENTER, INC,
gﬁ;‘& Doing business as 13-1832949
ratien Number and street (or P.0. box if mail is not delivered to street address) Room/suite | E Telephone number
fiinal o 400 WESTCHESTER AVENUE (914) 305-6010
mea City or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code G _Grossraceipis $ 3,546,342,
reiended| PORT CHESTER, NY 10573 H(a) Is this a group return
e ",ca' F Name and address of principal officer: EILEEN CHEIGH NAKAMURA for subordinates? [ JYes [XNo
pending SAME AS C ABOVE H(b) Are all subordinates included? Yes No
| Tax-exempt status: E 501(c)(3) 501{c) ( )<l (insert no.) 4947(a)(1) or 527 If "No," attach a list. See instructions
J Website: p» WWW.CARVERCENTER , ORG H(c) Group exemption number B
K_Form of organization: [X | Corporation Trust Association Other B> | L Year of formation; 1949 | M State of legal domicile: N¥
| Part | | Summary
o 1 Briefly describe the organization's mission or most significant activities: TO BUILD BRIGHTER FUTURES BY
g SERVING, EDUCATING, AND EMPOWERING FAMILIES IN OUR COMMUNITY,
g 2 Check this box P> if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.
% 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1a) T - | 25
S 4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1b) R 4 25
8 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2020 (Part V, line 2a) eSS e LD 115
£| 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate if necessary) . 6 25
©| 7a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VIII, column ©), linet2 . |7a 0.
< b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, Part I, line11 ... |7b 0.
Prior Year Current Year
o| 8 Contributions and grants (Part VIll, line 1h) . - 2,265,308, 2,365,195,
g 9 Program service revenue (Part VIIl, line 2g) S 458,520, 172,158,
2| 10 Investment income (Part VI, column (A), lines 3, 4, and 7d) e 75,673, 130,042,
©| 11 Other revenue (Part VIII, column (A}, lines 5, 6d, 8¢, 9c, 10c, and 11e) 281,102, 278,932,
12 _Total revenue - add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VIII, column (A}, line 12) . 3,080,609, 2,946,327,
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lines 1-3) 0. 0.
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), line4) — B 0. 0.
15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part X, column (A), lines 5 10) L 1,957,193, 1,645,823,
g 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), line 11e) . I 10,000, 0.
8| b Total fundraising expenses (Part X, column (D), line25) P 351,726,
i 47 Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), lines 11a-11d, 11-24¢) e 1,078,458, 985,089,
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A) I|ne25) o 3,045,651, 2,630,912,
19 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 18 from line 12 34,958, 315 415,
S | Beginning of Current Year End of Year
£5 20 Total assets (PartX,line16) 5,770,556, 6,066,778,
< 21 Total liabilities (Part X, line 26) N SEeeeee—— 945,391, 646,970,
=2 Net assets or fund balances. Subtfactlinez‘r from I!neED e R L A 4,825,165, 5,419,808,

Part ] ignature Bloc
Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is
true, correct, and complete. Declaration of preparer (other than officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.

Sign } Signature of officer Date
Here
Type or print name and title

Print/Type preparer's name Preparer's signature Date Chrk PTIN
Paid ALEXANDER LAZZARUOLO A Js | 212412022 | sorempoyes [P01775353
Preparer | Firm's name | CONDON O'MEARA MCGINTY & DONNELLY LLP FirmsEINp  13-3628255
Use Only | Firm's address ), ONE RY PARK PLAZA, 7TH FL,

NEW YORX, ondfno.212-661-7777

May the IRS discuss this return withflhe lepste a ? Silc iNglrustiol 2 V2 : L [Z]Yes No

032001 12-23-20 LHA For Paperwork Reduction ActiNotice, see th#f separate instructions. Form 990 (2020}



Form 990 (2020) PORT CHESTER CARVER CENTER, INC, 13-1832949 Page 2
| Part Iil | Statement of Program Service Accomplishments

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part Il ... ... i R AV S o e

1 Briefly describe the organization's mission:
SEE SCHEDULE O

2  Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the

prior FOrm 890 or 990-EZ? . csamzeeisaussoiic. ibioisdbitodstots e s AT e L 1Yes [XNo
If "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O.
3  Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program services? N DYes lZINO

If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O.

4  Describe the organization’s program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by expenses.
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others, the total expenses, and
revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

4a (Code: )(Expenses$ 376.880- including grants of $ ) (Hevenue$ 135.729- )
CHILD & ADULT PROGRAMS:

CARVER CENTER CHILDREN'S PROGRAMS FOCUS ON THE NEEDS OF CHILDREN FROM
PRE-SCHOOL THROUGH ELEMENTARY SCHOOL, IN COLLABORATION WITH 5 STEPS TO
FIVE, WE WORK WITH PARENTS TO ADDRESS KEY DEVELOPMENT MILESTONES FOR
CHILDREN UNDER THE AGE OF FIVE. DUE TO THE COVID 19 PANDEMIC, THE
ELEMENTARY AFTERSCHOOL PROGRAM WAS HELD VIRTUALLY AND MATCHED TEEN
VOLUNTEERS FROM AROUND THE COUNTRY TO TUTOR AND MENTOR CHILDREN, SUMMER
PROGRAMMING PROVIDES RECREATIONAL AND EDUCATIONAL ENRICHMENT, CARVER
CENTER TYPICALLY OFFERS A SIX-WEEK FULL-DAY PROGRAM THAT SERVES 160
CHILDREN, HOWEVER THE PROGRAM WAS SUSPENDED IN SUMMER OF 2020 DUE TO
THE COVID-19 PANDEMIC, OTHER CHILDREN'S PROGRAMS INCLUDE MUSIC LESSONS,
CARVER'S BOY SCOUT GROUP (TROOP 400), AND MORE.

142,723,

4b  (Cade: } (Expenses $ 334,673, including grants of § ) (Revenue $
FOOD SERVICE PROGRAM:
THE FOOD SERVICE PROGRAM PROVIDES DAILY HOT MEALS TO CHILDREN ENROLLED
IN CARVER CENTER'S AFTERSCHOOL PROGRAM, TEEN PROGRAM, AND VARIQUS
PRE-KINDERGARTEN PROGRAMS THROUGHOUT WESTCHESTER COUNTY, CARVER'S FOOD
SERVICE PROGRAM, AN INITIATIVE THAT IS PARTIALLY FUNDED THROUGH THE NEW
YORK STATE DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION'S CHILD AND ADULT CARE FOOD PROGRAM
(CACFP), TYPICALLY SERVES APPROXIMATELY 1,200 NUTRITIOUS MEALS PER DAY,
THE AFTERSCHOOL MEALS WERE SUSPENDED IN 2020-2021 DUE TO THE COVID-19
PANDEMIC BUT THE PRE-KINDERGARTEN PROGRAMS MOSTLY CONTINUED, DURING THE
SUMMER OF 2020, CARVER CENTER DISTRIBUTED MORE THAN 18 000 BREAKFASTS
AND 18,000 LUNCHES TO PORT CHESTER SCHOOL DISTRICT CHILDREN, 76% OF
WHOM ARE ELIGIBLE FOR FREE OR REDUCED-FEE LUNCH DURING THE SCHOOL YEAR,

29,435. )

4¢c  (Code: ) (Expenses $ 132,245, including grants of $ ) (Revenue $
AQUATICS & ADULT LEARNING:
THE CARVER CENTER POOL IS THE ONLY POOL IN THE VILLAGE OF PORT CHESTER
(A WATERFRONT COMMUNITY) OPEN TO RESIDENTS WITHOUT A MEMBERSHIP FEE,
CARVER'S AQUATICS PROGRAM PROVIDES AN OUTSTANDING RECREATIONAL
EXPERIENCE FOR PEOPLE OF ALL AGES AND OFFERS THE COMMUNITY THE
OPPORTUNITY TO TAKE PRIVATE OR GROUP SWIM LESSONS, OBTAIN LIFEGUARD
CERTIFICATIONS, AND LEARN ALL ELEMENTS OF WATER SAFETY, THE PORT
CHESTER HIGH SCHOOL SWIM TEAM PRACTICES AT CARVER CENTER AND CARVER
HOSTS MANY OF THEIR SWIM MEETS, COMMUNITY PARTNERSHIPS WITH OTHER
AGENCIES PROVIDE SPECIAL WORKSHOPS AND MORE, (SEE SCHEDULE O),

4d Other program services (Describe on Schedule O.)
(Expenses § 974,
4e _Total program service expens

including grants of $

y Form 990 (2020)
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Form 980 (2020) PORT CHESTER CARVER CENTER, INC, 13-1832949 Page 3
[Part IV [ Checklist of Required Schedules

Yes | No
1 Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)?
If "Yes," complete Schedule A . ... . T O S - T 1l X
2 s the organization required to complete Schedu/e B, Schedule of Contr/butors" P 2S
3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of orin opposrtron to candldates for
public office? if "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part | ; o 3 2.
4 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in Iobbyrng actrvrtres or have a sectron 501 (h) electlon in effect
during the tax year? if "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part If . o —— 4 X
5 Is the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organlzatlon that receives membershlp dues assessments or
similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-19? f "Yes, " complete Schedule C, Partll ... .. . 5 X
6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors have the rrght to
provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? jf "ves," complete Schedule D, Part | 6 X
7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? jf "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part Ii .. e oy 7 X
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets’7 If "Yes, " complete
Schedule D, Part lil . S R e e e v [|=8 23
9 Did the organization report an amount in Part X line 21 for escrow or custodral account Irabrlrty, serve as a custodlan for
amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt negotiation services?
If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IV ... SR || =8 X
10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organlzatron hold assets in donor restrrcted endowments
or in quasi endowments? /f "Yes," complete Schedule D, PartV ... : 10 | X
11  If the organization's answer to any of the following questions is "Yes," then complete Schedule D Parts VI VII VIII IX or X
as applicable.
a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 10? jf "ves, " complete Schedule D,
Part VI ... e 112 X
b Did the organization report an amount for |nvestments other securrtres in Part X Irne 12 that is 5% or more of rts total
assets reported in Part X, line 167 ff "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VIl ... ... % - 11b X
¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments - program related in Part X, line 13 that is 5% or more of |ts total
assets reported in Part X, line 167 Jf "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VIll ... Lo p11e X
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15, that is 5% or more of |ts total assets reported in
Part X, line 167 /f "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X ..o U 11d 2.
e Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, Irne 25’? If "Yes," complete Schedule D pan x ) ) 11e| X
f Did the organization's separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization'’s liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? /f "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X ... .. 11f X
12a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? /f "Yes," complete
Schedule D, Parts Xland Xl ... . .. 12a| X
b Was the organization included in consolldated |ndependent audrted financial statements for the tax year”
If "Yes," and if the organization answered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts X! and Xil is optional R 12b X
13 Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)i)? I "Yes," complete Schedule E ... ... ... 13 X
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? ) 14a X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising, busrness
investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate foreign investments valued at $100,000
or more? Jf "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts | and IV , 14b X
15 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5 000 of grants or other assistance to or for any
foreign organization? Jf "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts ffand IV ... . .. S 15 X
16 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other assrstance to
or for foreign individuals? /f "Yes, " complete Schedule F, Parts litand IV . . . 16 X
17 Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundralslng services on Part IX
column (A), lines 6 and 11€? if "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part! ..., : 17 S
18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contrlbutlons on Part VIII Irnes
1c and 8a? /f "Yes," complete Schedule G, Partll ... . 18 | X
19 Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIII line 9a? If "Yes,"
complete Schedule G, Part Il . ... ) . . |19 P
20a Did the organization operate one or more hosprtal facrlrtres'? lf "Yes " complete ScheduIeH IR R 20a X
b If "Yes" to line 20a, did the o oy 20b
21 Did the organization report mdie th
domestic government on Part i 21 X

032003 12-23-20 Form 990 (2020)
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Form 990 (2020) PORT CHESTER CARVER CENTER, INC. 13-1832949 Page 4
[Part IV | Checklist of Required Schedules (ontinued)

Yes | No
22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on
Part IX, column (A), line 27 jf "Yes," complete Schedule I, Parts fand il . Lo L22 LS
23 Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part VIi, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensatron of the organrzatlon S current
and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees? 5 "Yes," complete
SChedUle J ssmsss et e e s  a B aeeis e e e (1 LS
24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than $100,000 as of the
last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20027 /f "Yes," answer lines 24b through 24d and complete
Schedule K. If "No," go to line 25a ... e — 24a 2
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax exempt bonds beyond a temporary perlod exceptlon’7 — 24b
¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year to defease
any tax-exempt bonds? TP TS 24c
d Did the organization act as an "on behalf of“ issuer for bonds outstandlng at any t|me dunng the year'7 (G T - 24d
25a Section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit
transaction with a disqualified person during the year? jf "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part! ... ... 3 oo, | 25a X
b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prlor year and
that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization’s prior Forms 980 or 990-EZ? (¢ "Yes," complete
SCREAUIE L, PAt ! ... .\ oo . | 25D X
26 Did the organization report any amount on Part X I|ne 5 or 22 for recelvables from or payables to any current
or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%
controlled entity or family member of any of these persons? Jf "Yes," complete Schedule L, Partll .. .. . i 26 X
27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to any current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee
creator or founder, substantial contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled
entity (including an employse thereof) or family member of any of these persons? Jf "Yes, " complete Schedule L, Part Iif 27 X
28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L, Part IV
instructions, for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):
- a Acurrent or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, creator or founder, or substantial contributor? ¢
"Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV . . . N — e A 28a X
b A family member of any individual described in I|ne 28a? [f "Yes " complete ScheduIeL Part Vo i 28D X
¢ A 35% controlled entity of one or more individuals and/or organizations described in lines 28a or 28b? jf
"Yes," complete Schedule L, PartlV ... . A 28c 2.
29 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non- cash contnbutlons" If "Yes ) complete Schedule M PR 29 X
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified conservation
contributions? /f "Yes," complete Schedule M ... . |80 X
31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operahons" If "Yes," complete Schedule N Partl ST < ] | X
32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? /f "Yes, " complete
Schedule N, Partll .. ... ... SR I X
33 Did the organization own 100% of an entlty dlsregarded as separate from the organlzatlon under Regulatlons
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-3? ¢ "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part! ... .. ) [ 33 X
34 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? ¢ "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part i, Ill, or IV, and
PartV, line1 ... . ) s . A X
35a Did the organization have a controlled entlty W|th|n the meanlng of sect|on 512( )(1 3) R ... | 35a X
b If "Yes" to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled ent|ty
within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? i "Yes, " complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 ... 35b
36 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non- chantable related organlzat|on'7
if "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, line2 ... .. . . e, 36 X
37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its actlvrtres through an entlty that is not a related orgamzatlon
and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? /f "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part VI ... 37 S
38 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and 19?
Note: All Form 990 filers are required to complste Schedule O AP . 38 | X

| PartV | Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Comptlance

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part V

Yes | No

1a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable ) 1a 10
b Enter the number of Formst#il@@sinciuded in line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable 0
¢ Did the organization comply K " AT M : z alfe giming
(gambling) winnings to prize 1c | X
032004 12-23-20 Form 990 (2020}
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Form 990 (2020) PORT CHESTER CARVER CENTER, INC, 13-1832949 Page 5
| PartV | Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance continued)

Yes | No
2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax Statements, |
filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by thisreturn 2a 115
b If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns? 2b | X
Note: If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see instructions)
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year? 3a X
b If "Yes," has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? Jf "No" to line 3b, provide an expianation on Schedule O ... ... | 3b
4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority over, a
financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial accounty? 4a X
b [f "Yes," enter the name of the foreign country P>
See instructions for filing requirements for FINCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts (FBAR).
5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year? e aeena e || DA X
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? » e 5b X
If "Yes" to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T? 5c
6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100 000 and dld the organuzatlon soI|C|t
any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions? T e 6a X
b If "Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contrlbutlons or glf'ts
were not tax deductible? . T A G ey 6B
7 Organizations that may receive deductlble contrlbutlons under sectlon 170(c)
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods and services provided to the payor? | 7a | X
If "Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? e 7b | X
Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was requwed
to file Form 82827 . : . . — . 7c X
d If "Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed durlng the year . — | 7d |
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract? — 7e X
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? " 7f X
g [f the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as requnred” o 7g | N/A
h If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C? 7h | N/A
8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. Did a donor advised fund maintained by the
sponsoring organization have excess business holdings at any time during the year? .. N/A 8
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.
a Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable distributions under section 49667 N/a 9a
b Did the sponsoring organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person?  N/A gb
10 Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter: |_
a Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIlI, line12 N/A 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VI, line 12, for public use of club facmtles [ (¢ ]
11 Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter:
a Gross income from members or shareholders .~ N/A 11a
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources against
amounts due or received from them.) A 11b
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. ls the orgamzatlon f|||ng Form 990 in lieu of Form 104172 12a
b If "Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year N/A I 12b
13 Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
a lIs the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one state? T o N/A |13,
Note: See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which the
organization is licensed to issue qualified heaith plans L o o 13b
¢ Enter the amount of reservesonhand I 13c
14a Did the organization receive any payments for |ndoor tanmng services dunng the tax year” L 14a X
b If "Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? jf "No," provide an explanation on Schedule o 114
15 Is the organization subject to the section 4960 tax on payment(s) of more than $1,000,000 in remuneration or
excess parachute payment(s) during the year? . . S S——— s 15 X
If "Yes," see instructions and file Form 4720, Schedule N.
16 Is the organization an educational institution subject to the section 4968 excise tax on net investment income? 16 X

If "Yes," complete Form 47 edule O.
| daxXpayer Co PY

032005 12-23-20

15000221 152490 7847BZ 2020.05080 PORT CHESTER CARVER CENTE 7847BZ_1



Form 990 (2020) PORT CHESTER CARVER CENTER, INC. 13-1832949 Page 6
Vemancea Management, and Disclosure ro each "ves' response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a "No" response

to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes on Schedule O. See instructions.

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VI I 5
Section A. Governing Body and Management
Yes | No
1a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year 1a 25
If there are material differences in voting rights among members of the governing body, or if the governing
body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar committee, explain on Schedule O.
b Enter the number of voting members included on line 1a, above, who are independent 1ib 25
2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with any other
officer, director, trustee, or key employee? . 2 X
3 Did the organization delegate control over management dutles customarrly performed by or under the dlrect supervision
of officers, directors, trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? . O 3 X
4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was frled’? 4 X
5 Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization's assets? 5 X
6 Did the organization have members or stockholders? 6 X

7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint one or
more members of the governing body? : 7a X
b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subJect to approval by) members stockholders or

persons other than the governing body? ) 7b X
8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetmgs heId or wr|tten actrons undertaken durlng the year by the foIIowrng
a The governing body? .. . e e o e W S A L R Ba | X
b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governrng body” R 8b | X
9 s there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VI, Section A, who cannot be reached at the
organization's mailing address? |f "Yes. " provide the namﬂ; and ﬁmﬂgs on S;bgmﬂ_e T —_———— 9 X
Section B. Policies /s se : . ARl z
Yes | No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? oo | 10a X
b If "Yes," did the organization have written policies and procedures governrng the actrvrtles of such chapters affllrates
and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization’s exempt purposes? : 10b

11a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before frllng the form" 11a| X
b Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990.

12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? Jf "No," gotoline13 . ... ... SR 12a | X
b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could grve rise to conflrcts" . 12b | X
¢ Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? jf "Yes," describe

in Schedule O how this was done ... e | 126 ] X

13 Did the organization have a written whrstleblower polrcy'7 R L . : - 13 | X

14 Did the organization have a written document retention and destructron poIrcy” I 14 | X

15 Did the process for determining compensation of the foliowing persons include a review and approval by |ndependent

persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
a The organization's CEO, Executive Director, or top management official ) . . . | 15a| X
b Other officers or key employees of the organization e 15b | X

If "Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see |nstruct|ons)

16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a
taxable entity during the year? = o 16a X

b If "Yes," did the organization follow a wrrtten pollcy or procedure requrrrng the organlzatlon to evaluate |ts partlcrpatron

in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the organization’s
exempt status with respect to such arrangements? oo |16b

Section C. Disclosure

17  List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed p-NY

18  Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (1024 or 1024-A, if applicable), 990, and 990-T (Section 501(c)(3)s only) available
for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.
] own website [_] Another's website [x] Upon request [_] Other {explain on Schedule Q)

19 Describe on Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and financial
statements available to the public during the tax year.

20 State the name, address, ai phone number of the person who possesses the org
ANNE BRADNER, CHIEF EX§CUTZY

400 WESTCHESTER AVENUE Erg' ﬂ?“ﬂ wrw m"'i -'1.‘ '

032006 12-23-20

gtion's books and records P
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Form 990 (2020) PORT CHESTER CARVER CENTER, INC, 13-1832949 Page 7
|Eart g||| Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated

Employees, and Independent Contractors

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VIl Ty B T TR e A e e et D

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees
1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year.

® | ist all of the organization's current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of compensation.
Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.

® | ist all of the organization's current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of "key employee."

® | ist the organization’s five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee) who received report-
able compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the organization and any related organizations.

® List all of the organization's former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

® List all of the organization's former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the organization,
more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

See instructions for the order in which to list the persons above.

[_] Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.
(A) (B) (C) (D) (E) (F)
Name and title Average | (o cri ng:)?e”man one Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | box, unless person is both an compensation compensation amount of
week officer and a director/trustee) from from related other
(list any % the organizations compensation
hours for =S| 3 organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
related g g . g (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
organizations| £ | 5 2 |E and related
below ER R I -0 ] organizations
ine) |S[E|E|z|2E[ 5
(1) ANNE BRADNER 40,00
CEO X 131,717, 0. 4 502,
(2) COLLEEN KANE 40,00
CHIEF ADVANCEMENT OFFICER X -101,085, 0. 2,879,
(3) CLAIRE DIESEN STEINBERG 3,00
PRESIDENT X X 0. 0, 1P
(4) JIM HOWLAND 3,00
VICE PRESIDENT X X (128 0, 0.
(5) YVETTE M, HAMMEL 3,00
VICE PRESIDENT X X 0. 0. 0.
(6) BRIAN STERN 3.00
VICE PRESIDENT X X 0. 0. 0.
(7) MICHAEL S, FLYNN 3,00
SECRETARY X X 0, 0. 0.
(8) ROBERT S, KOST 3,00
TREASURER X X 0, 0. 0.
(9) JOHN P, CALLAGHAN 3.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0,
(10) ROBERT KAPLAN, ESQ, 3,00
BOARD MEMBER X 0, 0, 0,
(11) DONNA M. C, JARECKI 3,00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0, 0.
(12) ERICA FRITSCHE 3,00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(13) MAIDA ROBINSON 3,00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0,
(14) SUE DESTAEBLER 3,00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0, 0.
(15) JENNIFER PRATHER 3,00
BOARD MEMBER X 0, 0, 0.
(16) ALISA HOLLAND 3.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. o0, 0.
(17) AMY FISCH
BOARD MEMBER 0. 0.
032007 12-23-20 Form 990 (2020)
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Form 990 (2020) PORT CHESTER CARVER CENTER, INC, 13-1832949 Page 8
[Part V"] Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)

(A) (B) € (D) (E) (F)
Name and title Average 8 ct': SksrirEL?:than one Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | nox, unless person is both an compensation compensation amount of
week officer and a director/trustee) from from related other
(istany | 5 the organizations compensation
hours for :f = organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
related | 3 | £ g (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
organizations| 2 | g e and related
below 5|s = s §§>’ 5 organizations
(18) JOHN I. CONDON 3.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0, 0.
(19) CHRISTOPHER PYE 3.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0, 0, 0,
(20) RICHARD LAWRENCE 3,00
BOARD MEMBER X Ok 0. 0,
(21) BRENDAN GOODHOUSE 3,00
BOARD MEMBER X 0, 0. 0,
(22) JASON KOWLOWITZ 3.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0, [/ 0.
(23) DEREK MAHONEY 3,00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0,
(24) SONIA ALCANTARILLA 3,00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(25) JUDY DIAZ 3,00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0, 0.
(26) BETTY BROWN 3,00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0 0.
1b Subtotal . o R . » 232,802, 0 7,381,
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part VI, SectonA . P 0. 0. 0.
d_Total (add lines 1b and 1c) —_— I 232,802, 0 7,381.
2  Total number of individuals (including but not Ilmlted to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of reportable
compensation from the organization P> 2
Yes | No
3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employee on
line 1a? If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such individual ... . 3 X
4 For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensatlon and other compensatlon from the organlzatlon
and related organizations greater than $150,000? if "Yes," complete Schedule J for such individual ... .. .. . 4 X
5 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or |nd|V|duaI for services
rendered to the organization? jf "Yes " complete Schedule J for SUGH DEISOI oo 5 X
Section B. Independent Contractors
1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of compensation from
the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year.
(A) (8) )
Name and business address Description of services Compensation
MAIER MARKEY & JUSIC LLP
2 LYON PL, WHITE PLAINS, NY 10601 PUTSIDE ACCOUNTANTS 155,290,
2 Total number of independ ctors (including but not limited to those listed ab o received more than
$100,000 of compensation fr y |
SEE PART VII, SECTIOM|A Form 990 (2020)

032008 12-23-20
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13-1832949

Form 990 PORT CHESTER CARVER CENTER, INC.
[Part vii | Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)
(A} B) (C) (D) (E) (F)
Name and title Average Position Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours (check all that apply) compensation compensation amount of
per from from related other
week 8 the organizations compensation
(list any g § organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
hoursfor | S| 2 (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
related | 8| % z and related
organizations| £ | 3 Ele organizations
below N EHEE
iney |E|E|s5|z|=2|2
(27) CECILIA MITCHELL 3,00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0, 0,

Total to Part VII, Section A, line 1¢c

032201
04-01-20

15000221 152490 7847BZ

Taxpayer Copy
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Form 990 (2020 PORT CHESTER CARVER CENTER, INC. 13-1832949 Page 9
| Part !Iil | Statement of Revenue

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any linein thisPart VIl .

(A) (B) (C) (D)
Total revenue | Related or exempt Unrelated Revenue excluded
function revenue [business revenue| from tax under
sections 512 - 514
_,g 1 a Federated campaigns 1a
[ b Membershipdues . .. .. |ib
‘:,. ¢ Fundraisingevents 1c 392,136,
% d Related organizations id
& e Government grants (contrlbutlons) 1e 583,390.
_5' f All other contributions, gifts, grants, and
E similar amounts not included above | 1f 1,383,669,
£ g Noncash contributions included in lines 1a-1f | 10 |$ 17,545,
3 h_Total. Addlinesta-tt .. . .. ... ... P 2,365,195,
Business Code
o 2 a FOOD SERVICE 900099 142,723, 142,723,
% b PROGRAM FEES 900099 29 435, 29 435,
b c
E d
o f All other program service revenue
g Total. Add lines 2a-2f . . P 172,158,
3  Investment income (mcludmg dlvndends interest, and
other similaramounts) ... P 43,476. 43,476.
4 Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds »
5 Royalties ... P
(i) Real (i) Personal
6a Grossrents __ |ea 161,752,
b Less: rental expenses 6b 0.
¢ Rental income or (loss)  |6¢ 161,752,
d Net rental income or (loss) W | 4 161,752, 161,752,
7 a Gross amount from sales of (i) Securities (ii) Other
assets other than inventory |7a 668,032,
b Less: cost or other basis
g and sales expenses __ |7b 581,466,
§ ¢ Ganoross) __  |7c 86,566.
. d Net gain or (loss) . Ty EE 86,566, 86,566,
E 8 a Gross income from fundralsmg events (not
o including $ 392,136, of
contributions reported on line 1c). See
Part IV, line 18 . 8a 0.
b Less: direct expenses 8b 18,549,
¢ Net income or (loss) from fundralsnng events R -18,549. -18,549,
9 a Gross income from gaming activities. See
PartIV,lneto .. ... |9
b Less: direct expenses 9b
¢ Net income or {loss) from gaming actlvmes AR eyl 2
10 a Gross sales of inventory, less returns
andallowances . |10a
b Less: cost of goods sold Sl 10b
¢_Net income or (loss) from sales o!' lnvantorv Glenzes I
m Business Code
2 .| 11a OTHER 900099 135,729, 135,729,
33 b
P
g ¢©
8 d All other revenue
=
e Total. Add ||nes11a11 n
Total revenue. See instruc KG 'A‘ .rd l" "E mmﬂ'l Uﬂ." 0. 273,245,
032009 12-23-20 Form 980 (2020)

11
15000221 152490 7847BZ 2020.05080 PORT CHESTER CARVER CENTE 7847BZ_1



13-1832949

Page 10

Form 990 (2020) PORT CHESTER CARVER CENTER, INC.
| Part IX [ Statement of Functional Expenses

Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete column (A).

Check if Schedule O contains a response or noteto any lineinthisPart IX ... ... ...

Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b, Total <e(xAp)>enses Prograsg)service Managég)ent and Funé?a]ising
7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part Vill. expenses general expenses expenses
1 Grants and other assistance to domestic organizations
and domestic governments. See Part IV, line 21
2 Grants and other assistance to domestic
individuals. See Part IV, line22
3 Grants and other assistance to foreign
organizations, foreign governments, and foreign
individuals. See Part IV, lines 15and 16
4 Benefits paid to or formembers
5 Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees 138,115, 116,691, 6,141, 15,283,
6 Compensation not included above to disqualified
persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and
persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B)
7  Other salaries and wages R 1,335,478, 1,005,325, 52,912, 277,241,
8 Pension plan accruals and contributions (include
section 401(k) and 403(b) employer contributions) 9,278, 7,838, 413, 1,027,
9 Other employee benefits 68,996, 58,293, 3,068, 7,635,
10  Payroll taxes R 93,956, 79,381, 4,178, 10,397,
11 Fees for services (nonemployees):
a Management
b Legal .
¢ Accountng oo 139,129, 129,267, 6,803, 3,059,
d Lobbying e
e Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, line 17
f Investment management fees 13,461, 13,461,
g Other. (If line 11g amount exceeds 10% of line 25,
column (A) amount, list line 11g expenses on Sch 0.) 8,360, 7,767. 409. 184,
12 Advertising and promotion o 230, 219, 11,
13 Officeexpenses ... ... ... . 80,623. 58,310, 3,069. 19,244,
14  Information technology
15 Royalties
16 Occupancy 237,214, 225,353, 11,861,
17 Travel P S
18 Payments of travel or entertainment expenses
for any federal, state, or local public officials
19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings
20 Interest SN N NN NS W
21 Payments to affiliates .
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization 183,114, 158,302, 8,332, 16,480,
23  Insurance o= mem s 75,528, 71,752, 3,776,
24  Other expenses. ltemize expenses not covered
above (List miscellaneous expenses on line 24e. If
line 24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column (A)
amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule 0.)
a PROGRAM EXPENSES 229,885, 217,274, 11,435, 1,176.
p DONATED SUPPLIES 17,545, 17,545,
c
d
e All other expenses
25 Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e 2,630,912, 2,135,772. 143,414, 351,726,

26  Joint costs. Complete this line only if the organization
reported in column (B) joint ¢ a combined
educational campaign and fundraifing s i
Gheck here B> [ | iftollowing Sorf#s-2

032010 12-23-20

15000221 152490 7847BZ

12
2020.05080 PORT CHESTER CARVER

Form 990 (2020)

CENTE 7847BZ_1



Form 990 (2020 PORT CHESTER CARVER CENTER, INC, 13-1832949 Page 11
| Part X | Balance Sheet

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part X ... e — -
(A) (B)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash - non-interest-bearing I 930,098.] 4 1,033,497,
2  Savings and temporary cash investments 34,366.] 2 75,182,
3 Pledges and grants receivable, net 61,066.) 3 34,991.
4  Accounts receivable, net e 4
& Loans and other receivables from any current or former officer, director,
trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%
controlled entity or family member of any of these persons : 5
6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as deflned
under section 4958(f)(1)), and persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B) 6
a 7 Notes and loans receivable, net 7
ﬁ 8 Inventories forsaleoruse 8
< | 9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges 20,297.] 9 25,193,
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other
basis. Complete Part VIl of Schedule D | 10a 6,057,687,
b Less: accumulated depreciaton | 10b 3,015,788, 3,213,334.] 10c 3,041,899,
11  Investments - publicly traded securities e R 1,511,395, 14 1,856,016.
12  Investments - other securities. See Part IV, line 11 — . 12
13  Investments - program-related. See Part IV, line 11 . e 13
14 Intangible assets e 14
15 Other assets. See Part IV I|ne 11 . S - 15
|16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15(must equal I|ne33) S SO, 5,770,556.| 16 6,066,778.
17  Accounts payable and accrued expenses e 115,081.| 97 174,586,
18 Grantspayable . 18
19 Deferredrevenue 19 2,850.
20 Tax-exempt bond Ilabllltles L . 20
21 Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of Schedule D .. 21
» | 22 Loans and other payables to any current or former officer, director,
é trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%
:E controlled entity or family member of any of these persons ’ . ) 22
= |23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties 10,610.| 23
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties 350,000, 24
25 Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third
parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X
of ScheduleD .S — 469,700.] 25 469,734.
26 Total liabilities. Add I|nes17through 25 i 945,391.| 26 646,970,
Organizations that follow FASB ASC 958, check here P E
§ and complete lines 27, 28, 32, and 33.
& | 27 Net assets without donor restrictions N T 3,121,504, 27 3,453,300,
@ |28 Net assets with donor restrictions 1,703,661.] 28 1,966,508,
E Organizations that do not follow FASB ASC 958, check here P> |:]
l‘l_- and complete lines 29 through 33.
; 29 Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds e 29
9 | 30 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equment fund 30
2 31 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds 31
g 32 Total net assets or fund balances g e 4,825,165.| 32 5,419,808,
33 __ Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances ... ... ... ... .. .. .. 5,770,556.) 33 6,066,778,
Form 990 (2020)

Taxpayer Copy
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Form 990 (2020) PORT CHESTER CARVER CENTER, INC, 13-1832949 Page 12
[ Part XI | Reconciliation of Net Assets

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note toany lineinthisPart Xt . . D
1 Total revenue (must equal Part VIII, column (A), linet12) 1 2,946,327,
2 Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) 2 2,630,912,
3 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 from line 1 e 3 315,415,
4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X line 32 column (A)) 4 4,825,165,
5  Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments 5 279,228,
6 Donated services and use of facilities 6
7 Investment expenses 7
8 Prior period adjustments 8
9 Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explaln on Schedule 0) e 9 0.
10  Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X Ilne 32
column (B 10 5,419,808,
| Part X!I] Financial Statements and Reportmg
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part XU ... ]
Yes | No
1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: |:] Cash E Accrual |:| Other
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other," explain in Schedule O.
2a Were the organization's financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? S 2a X
If “Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or revuewed ona
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:
D Separate basis [:] Consolidated basis |:| Both consolidated and separate basis
b Were the organization's financial statements audited by an independent accountant? . 2b | X
If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audlted ona separate baS|s,
consolidated basis, or both:
E Separate basis I:] Consolidated basis D Both consolidated and separate basis
¢ If "Yes" to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of the audit,
review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant? . 2| X
If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain on Schedule 0.
3a As aresult of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the Single Audit
Act and OMB Circular A133? N 3a X
b If "Yes," did the organization undergo the reqmred audlt or audlts’) If the organlzat|on dld not undergo the reqwred audlt
or audits, explain why on Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits e 3b

Form 990 (2020)

Taxpayer Copy
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B . . OMB No. 1545-0047
ii:i';uo':xﬂ) Public Charity Status and Public Support
Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section 2020
4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust.
Department of the Treasury > Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. Open to Public
Internal Revenue Service P> Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organizatibn Employer identification number
PORT CHESTER CARVER CENTER, INC, 13-1832949

[PartT T Reason for Public Charity Status. (il organizations must complete this part) See instructions.
The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 12, check only one box.)
1 ]:I A chureh, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b)(1)(A){i).
|:| A school described in section 170{b)(1)}{(A)ii). (Attach Schedule E (Form 990 or 990-EZ).)
|:| A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii).
|:| A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii). Enter the hospital's name,
city, and state:

A ON

An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in

section 170(b)(1)(A)(iv). (Complete Part Il.)

A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170{b){1)(A)(v).

An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public described in
section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part Ii.)

A community trust described in section 170(b){1){A)(vi). (Complete Part II.)

An agricultural research organization described in section 170(b){1)(A)(ix) operated in conjunction with a land-grant college

or university or a non-land-grant college of agriculture (see instructions). Enter the name, city, and state of the college or

university:
An organization that normally receives (1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross receipts from
activities related to its exempt functions, subject to certain exceptions; and (2) no more than 33 1/3% of its support from gross investment
income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975.
See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part III.)

11 El An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)(4).

12 [:] An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry outthe purposes of one or

0 00 F0 O

10

more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section 509{a)(3). Check the box in
lines 12a through 12d that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 12e, 12f, and 12g.
a [:] Type |. A supporting organization operated, supervised, or controlled by its supported organization(s), typically by giving
the supported organization(s) the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the directors or trustees of the supporting
organization. You must complete Part IV, Sections A and B.
b |:| Type Il. A supporting organization supervised or controlled in connection with its supported organization(s), by having
control or management of the supporting organization vested in the same persons that controt or manage the supported
organization(s). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and C.
c [:J Type lll functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with,
its supported organization(s) (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E.
d D Type Il non-functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with its supported organization(s)
that is not functionally integrated. The organization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness
requirement (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.
e |:| Check this box if the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type |, Type Il, Type lll
functionally integrated, or Type Ill non-functionally integrated supporting organization.

f Enter the number of supported organizations e, | |
g Provide the following infarmation about the supported crganization(s).
{i} Name of supported (i) EIN {iii) Type of organization (V)T The organtzanon ‘SW,_‘ {v) Amount of monetary {vi) Amount of other
organization (described on lines 1-10 ~ (HLLULI0VEIA doctment? support {see instructions) | support (see instructions)
= above (see instructions)) Yes No
Total

orm 990 or 990-EZ. 032021 01-25-
15
15000221 152490 7847BZ 2020.05080 PORT CHESTER CARVER CENTE 7847BZ_1

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the | dule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020



Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020 PORT CHESTER CARVER CENTER, INC, 13-1832949 Page 2
| Part " | Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi)

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part IIl. If the organization
fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part Ill.)
Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) P> {a) 2016 {b) 2017 {c) 2018 {d) 2019 {e) 2020 (f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and

membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.”) 3,136,481, 3,027,425, 2,328,501, 2,265,308, 2,365,195, 13,122 910,

2 Tax revenues levied for the organ-
ization's benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf

3 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

4 Total. Add lines 1 through 3 3,136,481, 3,027,425.| 2,328,501.| 2,265,308.| 2,365,195, 13,122,910,

5 The portion of total contributions
by each person (other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included
on line 1 that exceeds 2% of the
amount shown on line 11,

column() 2,118,604,
10,344,306,

6 Public support. Subtract line 5 from line 4.
Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) p> (a) 2016 (b) 2017 (c) 2018 {d) 2019 (e) 2020 {f) Total
7 Amounts fromline4 3,136,481, 3,027,425, 2,328,501, 2,265,308, 2,365,195, 13,122,910,

8 Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on

securities loans, rents, royaities,
and income from similar sources 274,694. 247,837. 285,593, 221,359. 205,228. 1,234'711.

9 Net income from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the
business is regularly carried on

10 Other income. Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital

assets (Explainin Part V1) 46,993, 97,786, 96,942, 121,509, 135,729, 498,959,
11 Total support. Add lines 7 through 10 14,856,580,
12 Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (see instructions) 12 l 3,016,742,
13 First 5 years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, thlrd fourth, or flfth tax year as a sectlon 501(c)3)

organization, check this box and stop here ... e eSS E W . ]
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14 Public support percentage for 2020 (line 6, column (f), divided by line 11, colurmn () ... . |14 69.63 o
15 Public support percentage from 2019 Schedule A, Part I}, line 14 _— 15 62.37 o
16a 33 1/3% support test - 2020. If the organization did not check the box on line 13 and I|ne 14 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box and

stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . T, [z]

b 33 1/3% support test - 2019. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a and I|ne 15 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization e }]:i

17a 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2020. [f the organization did not check a box on I|ne 13 16a or 16b and I|ne 14 is 10% or more,
and if the organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part VI how the organization
meets the facts-and-circumstances test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . — R | 4 :]
b 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2019. [f the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a and Ilne 15is 10% or
more, and if the organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part VI how the

organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test. The organization gualifies as a publicly supported organization I EI
18 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see |nstruct|ons _________ » |:|

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020

Taxpayer Copy
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upport Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 10 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part 1. If the organization fails to
qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part Il.)
Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) > {a) 2016 {b) 2017 {c) 2018 (d) 2019 {e) 2020 (f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants."}

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020 PORT CHESTER CARVER CENTER, INC, 13-1832949 Page 3
| Part ||| | i‘)

2 Gross receipts from admissions,
merchandise sold or services per-
formed, or facilities furnished in
any activity that is related to the
organization's tax-exempt purpose

3 Gross receipts from activities that
are not an unrelated trade or bus-

iness under section 513

4 Tax revenues levied for the organ-
ization's benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf

5 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

6 Total. Add lines 1 through 5

7a Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and
3 received from disqualified persons

b Amounts included on lines 2 and 3 received
from other than disqualified persons that
exceed the greater of $5,000 or 1% of the
amount on line 13 for the year

¢ Add lines 7aand 7b

8 Public support. (Sublract ling 7¢ from line 6.
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) p»> (a) 2016 (b) 2017 (c) 2018 (d) 2019 (e) 2020 (f) Total

9 Amounts fromline6
10a Gross income from interest,

dividends, payments received on

securities loans, rents, royalties,

and income from similar sources
b Unrelated business taxable income

(less section 511 taxes) from businesses

acquired after June 30, 1975

¢ Add lines 10aand 10b &5
11 Net income from unrelated business
activities not included in line 10b,
whether or not the business is
regularly carried on
12 Other income. Do not include galn
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explain in Part VL) ...
13 Total support. (add lines 9, 10c, 11, and 12,)

14 First 5 years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3) organization,

check this box and stop here ... e e sy L]
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15 Public support percentage for 2020 (line 8, column {f), divided by line 13, column(® | 15 %
16 Public support percentage from 2019 Schedule A, Part lll, line15 ... ... ... .. 16 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17 Investment income percentage for 2020 (line 10c, column (f), divided by line 13, column () 17 %
18 Investment income percentage from 2019 Schedule A, Part Ill, line 17 18 %
19a 33 1/3% support tests - 2020. If the organization did not check the box on I|ne 14, and Ilne 15 is more than 33 1/3%, and line 17 is not

more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization quallfles asa publlcly supported organization o I:l

b 33 1/3% support tests - 20 g and line 16 is more than 33 1/3% and
line 18 is not more than 33 1/3% W c : i d organizaton . P I:l
20 Private foundation. If the orgal i
032023 01-25-21
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020 PORT CHESTER CARVER CENTER, INC, 13-1832949 Page 4
| Eart “_’ ] Supporting Organizations

(Complete only if you checked a box in line 12 on Part |. If you checked box 12a, Part I, complete Sections A

and B. If you checked box 12b, Part |, complete Sections A and C. If you checked box 12¢, Part |, complete

Sections A, D, and E. If you checked box 12d, Part |, complete Sections A and D, and complete Part V.)
Section A. All Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Are all of the organization's supported organizations listed by name in the organization's governing
documents? jf "No," describe in Part VI how the supported organizations are designated. If designated by

class or purpose, describe the designation. If historic and continuing relationship, explain. 1
2 Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status

under section 509(a)(1) or (2)? If "Yes, " explain in Part VI how the organization determined that the supported

organization was described in section 509(aj(1) or (2). 2
3a Did the organization have a supported organization described in section 501(c)4), (6), or (6)? If "Yes," answer
lines 3b and 3c below. 3a

b Did the organization confirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6) and
satisfied the public support tests under section 509(a)(2)? Jf "Yes," describe in Part VI when and how the

organization made the determination. 3b
¢ Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170(c)2)(B)
purposes? if "Yes," explain in Part Vl what controls the organization put in place to ensure such use. 3c
4a Was any supported organization not organized in the United States ("foreign supported organization")? jf
"Yes, " and if you checked box 12a or 12b in Part |, answer lines 4b and 4c below. 4a

b Did the organization have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whether to make grants to the foreign
supported organization? Jf "Yes," describe in Part VI how the organization had such control and discretion

despite being controlled or supervised by or in connection with its supported organizations. 4b
c Did the organization support any foreign supported organization that does not have an IRS determination

under sections 501(c)(3) and 509(a)(1) or (2)? If "Yes, " explain in Part VI what controls the organization used
to ensure that all support to the foreign supported organization was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)

purposes. 4c
5a Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported organizations during the tax year? /f "Yes,"

answer lines 5b and 5¢c below (if applicable). Also, provide detail in Part VI, including (i) the names and EIN
numbers of the supported organizations added, substituted, or removed; (i) the reasons for each such action;
(iii} the authority under the organization's organizing document authorizing such action; and (iv) how the action

was accomplished (such as by amendment to the organizing document). 5a
b Type | or Type Il only. Was any added or substituted supported organization part of a class already

designated in the organization's organizing document? 5b
¢ Substitutions only. Was the substitution the result of an event beyond the organization’s control? 5¢

6 Did the organization provide support (whether in the form of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to
anyone other than (j) its supported organizations, (i) individuals that are part of the charitable class
benefited by one or more of its supported organizations, or (iii} other supporting organizations that also
support or benefit one or more of the filing organization’s supported organizations? ff "Yes," provide detail in
Part VI. 6
7 Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or other similar payment to a substantial contributor
(as defined in section 4958(c)(3)(C)), a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35% controlled entity with

regard to a substantial contributor? Jf "Yes," complete Part I of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ). 7
8 Did the organization make a loan to a disqualified person (as defined in section 4958) not described in line 7?
If "Yes," complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ2). 8

9a Was the organization controlled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more
disqualified persons, as defined in section 4946 (other than foundation managers and organizations described

in section 509(a)(1) or (2))? /f "Yes, " provide detail in Part VI. 9a
b Did one or more disqualified persons (as defined in line 9a) hold a controlling interest in any entity in which

the supporting organization had an interest? /f "Yes, " provide detail in Part VI. 9b
¢ Did a disqualified person (as defined in line 9a) have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal benefit

from, assets in which the supporting organization also had an interest? jr "ves," provide detail in Part VI. 9c

10a Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of section 4943 because of section
4943(f) (regarding certain Type |l supporting organizations, and all Type Il non-functionally integrated

supporting organizations)? 10a

1" answer line 10b below.

10b
Bdule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020 PORT CHESTER CARVER CENTER, INC, 13-1832949 Page 5
[ Part IV | Supporting Organizations (continued)

Yes | No

11 Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons?
a A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in lines 11b and
11c below, the governing body of a supported organization? 11a
b A family member of a person described in line 11a above? 11b
¢ A 35% controlied entity of a person described in line 11a or 11b above? Jf "Yes" to line 11a, 11b, or 11c¢, provide

detail in Part V1. 11c
Section B. Type | Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Did the governing body, members of the governing body, officers acting in their official capacity, or membership of one or
more supported organizations have the power to regularly appoint or elect at least a majority of the organization's officers,
directors, or trustees at all times during the tax year? jf "No," describe in Part VI how the supported organization(s)
effectively operated, supervised, or controlled the organization's activities. If the organization had more than one supported
organization, describe how the powers to appoint and/or remove officers, directors, or trustees were allocated among the
supported organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any, applied to such powers during the tax year. 1

2 Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported

organization(s) that operated, supervised, or controlled the supporting organization? ¢ "Yes, " explain in
Part VI how providing such benefit carried out the purposes of the supported organization(s) that operated,

) 't . ition
Section C. Type Il Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Were a majority of the organization's directors or trustees during the tax year also a majority of the directors
or trustees of each of the organization's supported organization(s)? if "No," describe in Part VI how control
or management of the supporting organization was vested in the same persons that controlled or managed

Section D. All Type lll Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizations, by the last day of the fifth month of the
organization's tax year, (i) a written notice describing the type and amount of support provided during the prior tax
year, (i) a copy of the Form 990 that was most recently filed as of the date of notification, and (iii) copies of the
organization’s governing documents in effect on the date of notification, to the extent not previously provided? 1

2 Were any of the organization’s officers, directors, or trustees either (i) appointed or elected by the supported
organization(s) or (i) serving on the governing body of a supported organization? /f "No," explain in Part VI how
the organization maintained a close and continuous working relationship with the supported organization(s). 2

3 By reason of the relationship described in line 2, above, did the organization’s supported organizations have a
significant voice in the organization's investment policies and in directing the use of the organization's
income or assets at all times during the tax year? |f "Yes," describe in Part VI the role the organization's

ted s O ”
Section E. Type Ill Functionally Integrated Supporting Organizations
1 Check the box next to the method that the organization used to satisfy the Integral Part Test during the year (see instructions).
a The organization satisfied the Activities Test. Complete line 2 pejow.
b D The organization is the parent of each of its supported organizations. Complete line 3 below.
¢ [_] The organization supported a governmental entity. Describe in Part VI how you supported a governmental entity (see instructiongl,
2 Activities Test. Answer lines 2a and 2b below. Yes | No
a Did substantially all of the organization's activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of
the supported organization(s) to which the organization was responsive? /f "Yes," then in Part VI identify

those supported organizations and explain how these activities directly furthered their exempt purposes,
how the organization was responsive to those supported organizations, and how the organization determined

that these activities constituted substantially all of its activities. 2a
b Did the activities described in line 2a, above, constitute activities that, but for the organization's involvement,

one or more of the organization's supported organization(s) would have been engaged in? /f "Yes, " explain in

Part VI the reasons for the organization's position that its supported organization(s} would have engaged in
these activities but for the organization's involvement. 2b
3 Parent of Supported Organizations. Answer lines 3a and 3b below.
a Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or
trustees of each of the sup organizations? Jf "Yes" or "No" provide details in Pg
b Did the organization exercise @isub&arflal Yaffrc lforYirdClIMh & ellh@HBEcBE prog
of its supported organizations
032025 01-25-21
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 890-EZ) 2020 PORT CHESTER CARVER CENTER, INC, 13-1832949 Page 6
| PartV | Type lll Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations
1 |: Check here if the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov. 20, 1970 ( explain in Part Vl). See instructions.
All other Type Il nen-functionally integrated supporting organizations must complete Sections A through E.

. . . (B) Current Year
Section A - Adjusted Net Income (A) Prior Year (optional)

Net short-term capital gain

Recoveries of prior-year distributions

Other gross income (see instructions)

Add lines 1 through 3.

Depreciation and depletion

Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or
collection of gross income or for management, conservation, or
maintenance of property held for production of income (see instructions)
7 Other expenses (see instructions)

8 Adjusted Net Income (subtract lines 5, 6, and 7 from line 4) 8
(B) Current Year

Section B - Minimum Asset Amount (A) Prior Year (optional)

O (bW N (=

(- L5200 - [0 S T B

-]

~

1 Aggregate fair market value of all non-exempt-use assets (see
instructions for short tax year or assets held for part of year):
Average monthly value of securities 1a
Average monthly cash balances 1b
Fair market value of other non-exempt-use assets 1c
Total (add lines 1a, 1b, and 1¢) 1d
Discount claimed for blockage or other factors
(explain in detajl in Part VI):
2 Acquisition indebtedness applicable to non-exempt-use assets 2
3 Subtract line 2 from line 1d.
4 Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 0.015 of line 3 (for greater amount,
see instructions).
Net value of non-exempt-use assets (subtract line 4 from line 3}
Multiply line 5 by 0.035.
Recoveries of prior-year distributions
Minimum Asset Amount (add line 7 to line 6}

o |a |0 T |0

w

@ [~ | [
® [~ | | |

Section C - Distributable Amount Current Year

Adjusted net incorne for prior year (from Section A, line 8, column A)
Enter 0.85 of line 1.

Minimum asset amount for prior year (from Section B, line 8, column A)
Enter greater of line 2 or line 3.

Income tax imposed in prior year

Distributable Amount. Subtract line 5 from line 4, unless subject to
emergency temporary reduction (see instructions). 6
7 |:] Check here if the current year is the organization's first as a non-functionally integrated Type IIl supporting organization (see
instructions).

oW N (=

[- 0 [ 0 N (A [

Schedule A (Form 980 or 990-EZ) 2020
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020 PORT CHESTER CARVER CENTER, INC, 13-1832949 Page 7
| PartV | Type lll Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations (continued)

Section D - Distributions Current Year
1 Amounts paid to supported organizations to accomplish exempt purposes 1
2 Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported
organizations, in excess of income from actjvity 2
3 Administrative expenses paid to accomplish exempt purposes of supported organizations 3
4 Amounts paid to acquire exempt-use assets 4
5 Qualified set-aside amounts (prior IRS approval required - provide details in Part V) 5
6 Other distributions (gescribe jn Part VI). See instructions. 6
7 Total annual distributions. Add lines 1 through 6. 7
8 Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organization is responsive
(provide details in Part V). See instructions. 8
9 Distributable amount for 2020 from Section C, line 6 9
10 Line 8 amount divided by line 8 amount 10
0] (i) (iii)
Section E - Distribution Allocations (see instructions) Excess Distributions Underdistributions Distributable
Pre-2020 Amount for 2020

1__ Distributable amount for 2020 from Section C, line 6

2 Underdistributions, if any, for years prior to 2020 (reason-
able cause required - explain in Part VI). See instructions.

3 Excess distributions carryover, if any, to 2020

a_ From 2015

b From 2016

¢ _From 2017

d From 2018

=]

f

From 2019
Total of lines 3a through 3e
__ g Applied to underdistributions of prior years
h_Applied to 2020 distributable amount
i Carryover from 2015 not applied (see instructions)
i Remainder. Subtract lines 3g, 3h, and 3i from line 3f.

4 Distributions for 2020 from Section D,

line 7: $
a_Applied to underdistributions of prior years
b _Applied to 2020 distributable amount
¢ _Remainder. Subtract lines 4a and 4b from line 4.

5 Remaining underdistributions for years prior to 2020, if
any. Subtract lines 3g and 4a from line 2. For result greater
than zero, explain in Part VI. See instructions.

6 Remaining underdistributions for 2020. Subtract lines 3h
and 4b from line 1. For result greater than zero, explain in
Part VI. See instructions.

7 Excess distributions carryover to 2021. Add lines 3j
and 4c.

8 Breakdown of line 7:

Excess from 2016
Excess from 2017
Excess from 2018
Excess from 2019
Excess from 2020

o o |0 (o |w

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020 PORT CHESTER CARVER CENTER, INC, 13-1832949 Page 8

[Part VI | Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part l, line 10; Part Il, line 17a or 17b; Part Il line 12;
Part IV, Section A, lines 1, 2, 3b, 3¢, 4b, 4c, 5a, 6, 9a, 9b, 9¢c, 11a, 11b, and 11¢; Part IV, Section B, lines 1 and 2; Part IV, Section C,
line 1; Part IV, Section D, lines 2 and 3; Part IV, Section E, lines 1c, 2a, 2b, 3a, and 3b; Part V, line 1; Part V, Section B, line 1e; Part V,
Section D, lines 5, 6, and 8; and Part V, Section E, lines 2, 5, and 6. Also complete this part for any additional information.
{See instructions.)

032028 01-25-21 dule A (Form 990 or 980-EZ) 2020
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Schedule B Schedule of Contributors OMB No. 15450047

(F°9fg1o9:'9s 990-EZ, P> Attach to Form 980, Form 990-EZ, or Form 990-PF.
gr -PF) P Go to www.irs.gov/Form@80 for the latest information. 2020
epartment of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service
Name of the organization Employer identification number
PORT CHESTER CARVER CENTER, INC, 13-1832949

Organization type (check one):

Filers of:

Form 990 or 990-EZ

Form 990-PF

Section:

501(c){ 3 ) (enter number) organization

4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust not treated as a private foundation
527 political organization

501(c)(3) exempt private foundation

4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust treated as a private foundation

00000 H

501(c)(3) taxable private foundation

Check if your organization is covered by the General Rule or a Special Rule.
Note: Only a section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) organization can check boxes for both the General Rule and a Special Rule. See instructions.

General Rule

]

For an organization filing Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF that received, during the year, contributions totaling $5,000 or more (in money or
property) from any one contributor. Complete Parts | and Il. See instructions for determining a contributor's total contributions.

Special Rules

x]

Caution:
but it mu

For an organization described in section 501(c)(3) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that met the 33 1/3% support test of the regulations under
sections 509(a)(1) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi), that checked Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ), Part Il, line 13, 16a, or 16b, and that received from

any one contributor, during the year, total contributions of the greater of (1) $5,000; or (2) 2% of the amount on (i) Form 990, Part VIII, line 1h;
or (i) Form 990-EZ, line 1. Complete Parts | and II.

For an organization described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one
contributor, during the year, total contributions of more than $1,000 exclusively for religious, charitable, scientific,
literary, or educational purposes, or for the prevention of cruelty to children or animals. Complete Parts | (entering
"N/A" in column (b) instead of the contributor name and address), Il, and IIl.

For an organization described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one contributor, during the
year, contributions exclusively for religious, charitable, etc., purposes, but no such contributions totaled more than $1,000. If this box

is checked, enter here the total contributions that were received during the year for an exclusively religious, charitable, etc.,

purpose. Don't complete any of the parts unless the General Rule applies to this organization because it received nonexclusively
religious, charitable, etc., contributions totaling $5,000 or more during the year . > 3

An organization that isn’t covered by the General Rule and/or the Special Rules doesn't file Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF),
st answer "No" on Part IV, line 2, of its Form 990; or check the box on line H of its Form 990-EZ or on its Form 990-PF, Part |, line 2, to

certify that it doesn't meet the filing requirements of Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF).

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the instructions for Form 990, 890-EZ, or 990-PF. Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2020)

023451 11-25-20

Taxpayer Copy



Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2020)

Page 2

Name of organization

PORT CHESTER CARVER CENTER,

INC,

Employer identification number

13-1832949

Part | Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.
(a) (b} (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
1 | R.J. AND D.,A. MUNZER FOUNDATION Person [x]
Payroll D
$ 60,000, Noncash [ |
(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
2 | THE DALIO FOUNDATION Person [x]
Payroll |:|
$ 175,000, Noncash [ |
(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
(a) (b} (c) {d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
3 | WAYNE LEMLEY Person [x]
Payroll [j
$ 51,304, Noncash [ |
{Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) {c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
4 | TUDOR FOUNDATION Person [x]
Payroll |:|
$ 50,000, Noncash [ |
{Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
5 AMY AND MICHAEL MCCAFFERY FOUNDATION Person @
Payroll [:]
$ 150,000, Noncash [ |
(Compilete Part |l for
noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) {c) {d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
6 | WESTCHESTER COUNTY PLANNING DEPARTMENT Person [x]
Payroll ]
80,000, Noncash [ |

023452 11-25-20

15000221 152490 7847BZ

(Complete Part |l for
noncash contributions.)
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2020)

Name of organization

PORT CHESTER CARVER CENTER, INC,

Part |

Page 2
Employer identification number

13-1832949

(a}
No.

(b)

Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

SMALL BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION

409 3RD STREET, SW

$ 469,

Person [Zl
Payroll |:|

WASHINGTON, DC 20416

(a)

700. Noncash [ ]

(Complete Part |l for
noncash contributions.)

No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

Person D
Payroll ]

(a)

{b)

Noncash [ |

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

No.

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

{c)

Total contributions

{d)

Type of contribution

Person |:|
Payroll ]

(a)

{b)

Noncash [ |

{Complete Part il for
noncash contributions.)

No.

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

Person l:]
Payroll [:]

(a)
No.

{b)

Noncash [ ]
(Complete Part li for
noncash contributions.)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

(a)

Person |:|
Payroll |:|

Noncash [ |

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

{d)

Type of contribution

023452 11-25-20

15000221 152490 7847BZ

Person D
Payroll D
Noncash [ |

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

ched
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2020)

Page 3

Name of organization

PORT CHESTER CARVER CENTER, INC,

Employer identification number

13-1832949

Partll. Noncash Property (sce instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part Il if additional space is needed.

(a)

No. (b) e )
fr - . FMV (or estimate) i

om Description of noncash property given (See instructions.) Date received
Part | )

(a)

(c)

No.

L ) ) FMV (or estimate) (@ .
from Description of noncash property given (See instructions.) Date received
Part | :

(a)
(c)
No.

e Bl . FMV (or estimate) (d) .
from Description of noncash property given (See instructions.) Date received
Part | )

(a}
(c)
No.

- (b) . FMV (or estimate) (d i
from Description of noncash property given (Ses instructions.) Date received
Part | ’

(a)
(c)
No.

L (b) ) FMV (or estimate) (d) )
from Description of noncash property given (See instructions.) Date received
Part | ’

(a)
(c)
No.

L ) ) FMV (or estimate) (d ]
from Description of noncash property given (See instructions.) Date received

Part | '

023453 11-25-20

15000221 152490 7847BZ

ched (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2020}
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2020) Page 4

Name of organization

Employer identification number

PORT CHESTER CARVER CENTER, INC, 13-1832949

m Exclusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions to organizations described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or {10) that total more than $1,000 for the year
from any one contributor. Complete columns (a) through (e) and the following line entry. For organizations

completing Part Ill, enter the total of exclusively religious, charitable, stc., contributions of $1,0000 or less for the year. (Enler this info. once.) > $

Use duplicate copies of Part |Il if additional space is needed.

(a) No.
gz:'TI {b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
(a) No.
g'?rltul (b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
(a) No.
g;TI {b) Purpose of gift {c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
{a) No.
l;r:rrtnl (b) Purpose of gift {c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee

023454 11-25-20

ched (Form 990, 890-EZ, or 990-PF} (2020)
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. . OMB No. 1545-0047

SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements =
(Form 990) > Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, 2020

Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b 0 to Publi
Department of the Treasury P> Attach to FOl'm 990. I BED 0 Ll
Internal Revenue Service P>-Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. nspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number

PORT CHESTER CARVER CENTER, INC, 13-1832949

| Part1 | Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts. Complete if the
arganization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

{a) Donor advised funds {b) Funds and other accounts

Total number at end of year

Aggregate value of contributions to (durlng year)

Aggregate value of grants from (during year)

Aggregate value at end of year

0 b WwWN -

Did the organization inform all donors and donor adwsors in writing that the assets held in donor advised funds

are the organization's property, subject to the organization's exclusive legal control? R ) |:| Yes
6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used only

for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose conferring

|:|No

[ INo

impermissible private benefit? ... . 2 [:I Yes
[Partll | Conservation Easements. Complete i the organlzahon v "Yes" on Form 990 Part IV line 7.

1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).
D Preservation of land for public use {for example, recreation or education) |:| Preservation of a historically important land area
[:' Protection of natural habitat D Preservation of a certified historic structure
|:| Preservation of open space

2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation easement on the last
day of the tax year. Held at the End of the Tax Year
a Total number of conservation easements - T R TS T L e s e 2a
b Total acreage restricted by conservation easements R S AT 2b
¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure |nc|uded in (a e 2c
d Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 7/25/06, and not on a historic structure
listed in the National Register 2d
3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred released extlngmshed or termmated by the organization during the tax
year p>

4 Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located p>
5 Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of

|:|No

|:]No

violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements it holds? T v I___l Yes

6 Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, handling of wolatlons and enforcmg conservatlon easements during the year
> ____

7 Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
>3

8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4)(B)(i)
and section 170 )B)i? [ Yes

9 In Part XIll, describe how the organlzatlon reports conservatlon easements in |ts revenue and expense statement and
balance sheet, and include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that describes the

organization's accounting for conservation easemenits.
[Part il | Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

1a If the organization elected, as permitted under FASB ASC 958, not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works
of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public
service, provide in Part XlIl the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

b If the organization elected, as permitted under FASB ASC 958, to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of
art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service,
provide the following amounts relating to these items:

(i) Revenue included on Form 990, Part VI, line1 o e R > $

(i) Assets included in Form 990, PartX T — > $

2  If the organization received or held works of art, hlstoncal treasures or other S|mllar assets for financial gain, provide
the following amounts required to be reported under FASB ASC 958 relating to these items:
a Revenue included on Formi@fsiEart VIIl, line 1 > 3

b_Assets included in Form 990, lz A .V 5 . NN ! h $

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Ag
032051 12-01-20
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Schedule D (Form 880) 2020

PORT CHESTER CARVER CENTER, INC.

13-1832949

Page 2

[ Part

| Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)

3 Using the organization’s acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that make significant use of its

a
b
c

collection items (check all that apply):
(1 Public exhibition

|:| Scholarly research

|:l Preservation for future generations

d D Loan or exchange program

e |:| Other

4 Provide a description of the organization's collections and explain how they further the organization’s exempt purpose in Part XII.
5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets
to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization's collection?

|:| Yes

DNO

[Part IV | Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 9, or
reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.

\

1a Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not included

on Form 990, Part X?

If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIIl and complete the following table:

o S S :' Yes

L INe

b
Amount
¢ Beginning balance R R 1c
d Additions during the year 1d
e Distributions during theyear . 1e
fENING BAIANCE oc, s uiimmnm i  oeivio s ios o 0ass e Savsms e s s e S5 ST s e o eie o e if
2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 980, Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability? l:] Yes |:| No
b _If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIll. Check here if the explanation has been provided on Part X!lI e J:]
[PartV | Endowment Funds. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 10.
{a) Current year {b} Prior year {c) Two years back | (d) Three years back | (e) Four years back
1a Beginning of year balance 1,703,661, 2,087,460, 2,680,843, 2,704,688, 2,265,566,
b Contributions ) 258,401, 157,962, 987,470, 1,541,260, 1,886,330,
c Net investment earnings, gains, and losses 395,809, -101,761, 130,152, 226,401, 183,479,
d Grants or scholarships
e Other expenditures for facilities
and programs 391,363, 440,000, 1,711,005, 1,791,506, 1,630,687,
f Administrative expenses
g End of year balance R 1,966,508, 1,703,661, 2,087,460, 2,680,843, 2,704 688,
2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as:
a Board designated or quasi-endowment P> %
b Permanent endowment P> 71.4000 %
¢ Term endowment p» 28,6000
The percentages on lines 2a, 2b, and 2c should equal 100%.
3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are heid and administered for the organization
by: Yes | No
(i} Unrelated organizations | 3a(i) X
(i) Related organizations | . . e, | 3a(ii) 28
b If "Yes" on line 3a(ji), are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R? 3b

4

Describe in Part Xlll the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds.

| Part VI

Land, Buildings, and Equipment.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.

Description of property

{a) Cost or other
basis (investment)

(b) Cost or other
basis {other)

(c) Accumulated
depreciation

(d) Book value

ia Land . .. . .
b Buildings o 705,000, 489,015, 215,985,
¢ Leasehold improvements 4,879,099, 2,087,587, 2,791,512,
d Equipment 473,588, 439,186, 34,402,
B Oer: . conn oy rasa

Total. Add lines 1a through 1e. (C ine 10C) B 3,041,899,

032052 12-01-20
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2020 PORT CHESTER CARVER CENTER, INC. 13-1832949 Page 3
| Part Vil| Investments - Other Securities.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.
(a) Description of security or category (including name of security) (b) Book value (c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

(1) Financial derivatives

(2) Closely held equity interests

(3) Other
(A)
(B)
(€
(D)

(H)
Total. (Col. (b} must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 12.) b
Part Vill| Investments - Program Related.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11¢c. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.
(a) Description of investment (b) Book value (c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

(1

e

(5)

(6)

(7)
__(8)
_(9
Total. (Col. (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 13.) B>
| Part IX | Other Assets.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.
(a) Description {b) Book value

gua oldek,
Other Liabilities.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 11f. See Form 990, Part X, line 25.

1. (a) Description of liability {b) Book value

(1) Federal income taxes
() TERM NOTE-PPP 469,734,
(3)
(4)
(5)
(6)
(7)
(8)
19
Total. T T R . > 469,734,
2. Liability for uncertain tax positions. In Part XIlI, provide the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that reports the

organization's liability for unc ositions under FASB ASC 740. Check here if t of the footnote has been provided in Part XIll . [:l
a x p a y e r O p y Schedule D (Form 990) 2020
30
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Schedule D (Form 980) 2020 PORT CHESTER CARVER CENTER, INC, 13-1832949 Page 4
|Part Xi | Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Fmanc:lal Statements With Revenue per Return.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements 1 3,230,643,
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12:

a Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments .~ 2a 279,228,

b Donated services and use of facilities ) R ] 2b

¢ Recoveries of prior year grants 2c

d Other (Describe inPart XIIL) 2d 18,549,

e Addlines2athrough2d . | 2e 297,177,
3 Subtract line 2e from line 1 T ) ) 3 2,932,866,
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIil, line 12, but not on line 1:

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part Vlil, line7b 4a 13,461,

b Other (Describe inPart XIIL) 4b

¢ Addlnesd4aand4b 4c 13,461,

Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c qm; must equal Form 990, Part | mg ) 5 2,946,327,

| Part X | Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With. Expenses per Return.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements 1 2,636,000,
Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part X, line 25:

a Donated services and use of facilties ... s 2a

b Prior year adjustments 2b

C Oer 08868 v i st , 2¢

d Other (DescribeinPartXIL) ... . ... |2 18,549,

© Add iNes 28 through D0 .y.cuicsissisisisiis v i s T s et | 22 18,549,

3 Subtract line 2e from line 1 e S R AR 3 2,617,451,

4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1:

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part Vlll, line7o0 . | 4a 13,461,

b Other (DescribeinPart XIlL) .. 4b

¢ Add lines 4a and 4b — R 4ac¢ 13,461,
Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c. n}wmmm 18) ... e . 5 2,630,912,

| Part XIlI| Supplemental Information.
Provide the descriptions required for Part |l lines 3, 5, and 9; Part lll, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, line 2; Part XI,
lines 2d and 4b; and Part XII, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.

PART V, LINE 4:

THE CENTER CLASSIFIES AS PERMANENT RESTRICTED NET ASSETS THE ORIGINAL

VALUE OF GIFTS DONATED TO THE PERMANENT ENDOWMENT., THE PORTION OF THE

DONOR-RESTRICTED ENDOWMENT FUND THAT IS NOT CLASSIFIED AS PERMANENTLY

RESTRICTED NET ASSETS IS CLASSIFIED AS UNRESTRICTED AND TEMPORARILY

RESTRICTED NET ASSETS BASED ON DONOR STIPULATIONS, PERMANENTLY RESTRICTED

NET ASSETS AS OF JUNE 30, 2021 ARE RESTRICTED TO INVESTMENTS IN

PERPETUITY, WITH INVESTMENT RETURN ON THE PROGRAM ENDOWMENT FUND TO

SUPPORT PROGRAMS OF THE CENTER AT THE DIRECTION OF THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

AND THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS, INCLUDING THE BOARD'S PROGRAM COMMITTEE,

INVESTMENT RETURN ON THE pi

BE USED TO SUPPORT ANY ACT]

032054 12-01-20 Schedule D (Form 990) 2020
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2020 PORT CHESTER CARVER CENTER, INC. 13-1832949 Page 5
art Xill | Supplemental Information /ontinueq)

THE BOARD HAD AUTHORIZED A WITHDRAWAL OF $100,000 TO SUPPORT PROGRAMS AND

ACTIVITIES, WHICH WAS RE-INVESTED AS A BOARD DESIGNATED FUND,

PROGRAM ENDOWMENT FUND: $750,000,

ENDOWMENT FUND: $654,000,

TOTAL: $1,404,000,

TEMPORARILY RESTRICTED NET ASSETS: THESE NET ASSETS CONTAIN DONOR-IMPOSED

STIPULATIONS THAT WILL BE MET BY ACTIONS OF THE CENTER OR THE PASSAGE OF

TIME, THE ACTIVITY IN THE TEMPORARILY RESTRICTED NET ASSETS IS REFLECTED

ON PAGE 4 OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS,

PART XI, LINE 2D - OTHER ADJUSTMENTS:

GROSS-UP OF FUNDRAISING EVENT 18,549,

PART XII, LINE 2D - OTHER ADJUSTMENTS:

FUNDRAISING EXPENSES 18,549,

/ 4

Schedule D {Form 9380) 2020

032055 12-01-20

32
15000221 152490 7847BZ 2020.05080 PORT CHESTER CARVER CENTE 7847BZ_1



SCHEDULE G
(Form 990 or 990-E2Z)

Supplemental Information Regarding Fundraising or Gaming Activities

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 17, 18, or 19, or if the

organization entered more than $15,000 on Form 980-EZ, line 6a.

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

P> Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ.
P Goto www.irs.gov/Form930 for instructions and the latest information.

OMB No. 1545-0047

2020

Open to Public
Inspection

Name of the organization
PORT CHESTER CARVER CENTER,

INC,

Employer identification number
13-18329489

| Eart | | Fundraising Activities. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 17. Form 990-EZ filers are not

required to complete this part.

1 Indicate whether the organization raised funds through any of the following activities. Check all that apply.

a EI Mail solicitations

b D Internet and email solicitations
c D Phone solicitations

d |:| In-person solicitations

e [:] Salicitation of non-government grants
f [__] Solicitation of government grants
g [:I Special fundraising events

2 a Did the organization have a written or oral agreement with any individual (including officers, directors, trustees, or

key employees listed in Form 990, Part VII) or entity in connection with professional fundraising services?

[E] Yes

|:|No

b If "Yes," list the 10 highest paid individuals or entities (fundraisers) pursuant to agreements under which the fundraiser is to be

compensated at least $5,000 by the organization.

L iii) Did ) v) Amount paid . .
(i) Name and address of individual .. - n(m haiser (iv) Gross receipts té 2or retained by) (vi) Amount paid
or entity (fundraiser) (i) Activity e Clﬁstfdg from activity fundraiser o for Shaines by)
contributions? listed in col. (i) organization
LAPA FUNDRAISING - 601 Yes | No
KAPPOCK STREET, SUITE 5@, FUNDRAISING X 425,160, 119,690, 305,470,
Total . . .. . . B 425,160, 119,690, 305,470,

3 List all states in which the organization is registered or licensed to solicit contributions or has been notified it is exempt from registration

or licensing.

032081 11-25-20
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Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2020 PORT CHESTER CARVER CENTER, INC. 13-1832949 Page 2

| Part 1] | Fundraising Events. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 18, or reported more than $15,000
of fundraising event contributions and gross income on Form 990-EZ, lines 1 and 6b. List events with gross receipts greater than $5,000.

(a) Event #1 {b) Event #2 (c) (;t:;; events (d) Total events
(add col. (a) through
ANNUAL BENEFIT col. (c)
(event type) (event type) (total number) )
g
&
&| 1 Grossreceipts .~ 392,136, 392,136,
o«
2 Less: Contributions 392,136, 392,136,
3 Gross income {line 1 minus line 2)
4 Cash prizes
5 Noncash prizes
w
&
G| 6 Rent/facilitycosts
{=1
it}
‘g 7 Foodand beverages
.'D:
8 Entertainment
9 Other direct expenses _ 18,549, 18,549,
10 Direct expense summary. Add Ilnes 4 through 9 in column (d) » 18,549,
11_Net income summary. Subtract line 10 from line 3, column (d) | 3 -18,549,

| Part lll | Gaming. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990 Part IV I|ne 19 or reported more than
$15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.

. {b) Pull tabs/instant . {d) Total gaming (add

g (a) Bingo bingo/progressive bingo (c) Other gaming col. (a) through col. (c))
£
Q
o

1 _Gross revenue
@ 2 Cash prizes
[}
c
8] 3 Noncash PHZOS o mos gy s e
i
§ 4 Rent/facility costs
=

5 Other direct expenses

[Tves % [[_] Yes % [[_] ves %
6 Volunteer labor . e, [ INo [ Ine [ Ino

7 Direct expense summary. Add lines 2 through 5 in column (d)

8 Net gaming income summary. Subtract line 7 from line 1, column (d) .......

9 Enter the state(s) in which the organization conducts gaming activities:
a Is the organization licensed to conduct gaming activities in each of these states? |:| Yes |:] No
b If "No," explain:

10a Were any of the organization's gaming licenses revoked, suspended, or terminated during the tax year? e l:] Yes [:l No
b If "Yes," explain:

Taxpayer Copy
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SChEdU_lE.‘_G (Forrm 990 or 990-E7) 2020 PORT CHESTER CARVER CENTER, INC.

13-1832949 Page 3
11 Does the organization conduct gaming activities with nonmembers? |:| Yes |:| No
12 s the organization a grantor, beneficiary or trustee of a trust, or a member of a partnership or other entity formed
to administer charitable gaming? ..o [ves [TINo
13 Indicate the percentage of gaming activity conducted in:
a The organization's facility R 13a %
b An outside facility I ) ) I ) 13b %
14 Enter the name and address of the person who prepares the organization's gaming/special events books and records:
Name P>
Address P>

15a Does the organization have a contract with a third party from whom the organization receives gaming revenue?

b If "Yes," enter the amount of gaming revenue received by the organization P> $
of gaming revenue retained by the third party p $

c If "Yes," enter name and address of the third party:

and the amount

Name p

Address P>

16 Gaming manager information:

Name P>

Gaming manager compensation p $

Description of services provided p

|:| Director/officer E| Employee |:| Independent contractor

17 Mandatory distributions:
a Is the organization required under state law to make charitable distributions from the gaming proceeds to
retain the state gaming license? —_— : e i I:lYes I:]NO
b Enter the amount of distributions required under state law to be distributed to other exempt organizations or spent in the

organization's own exempt activities during the tax year p» $
|Part |V| Supplemental Information. provide the explanations required by Part |, line 2b, columns

15b, 15¢, 16, and 17b, as applicable. Also provide any additional information. See instructions.

(iii) and (v); and Part Hll, lines 9, 9b, 10b,

SCHEDULE G, PART I, LINE 2B, LIST OF TEN HIGHEST PAID FUNDRAISERS:

(I) NAME OF FUNDRAISER: LAPA FUNDRAISING

(I) ADDRESS OF FUNDRAISER: 601 KAPPOCK STREET, SUITE 5G, BRONX, NY 10463

J

032083 11-25-20 Scobfdule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020
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Schedule G (Form 990 or 890-EZ) PORT CHESTER CARVER CENTER, INC, 13-1832949 Page 4
[PartIV] Supplemental Information continueq)

J

chedule G {Form 990 or 990-EZ)
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SCHEDULE O
(Form 990 or 990-EZ)

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ

Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on
Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information.
P> Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ.

Go to wwwi.irs.qov/For for the latest information.

OMB Ne. 1545-0047

2020

Open to Public
Inspection

Name of the organization

PORT CHESTER CARVER CENTER, INC,

Employer identification number
13-1832949

FORM 990, PART III, LINE 1, DESCRIPTION OF ORGANIZATION MISSION:

TO BUILD BRIGHTER FUTURES BY SERVING, EDUCATING, AND EMPOWERING

FAMILIES IN OUR COMMUNITY CORE VALUES

THE CARVER CENTER STRIVES TO MEET PEOPLE "WHERE THEY ARE" AND INSPIRE

THEM TO MOVE FORWARD, WE PROVIDE PROGRAMS AND SERVICES THAT ARE TESTED

AND PROVEN, ENGAGING AND EMPOWERING,

WE EMBRACE AND PROMOTE UNDERSTANDING AND SENSITIVITY FOR CULTURAL

DIVERSITY WITH RESPECT FOR LANGUAGE AND VALUE DIFFERENCES,

CARVER CENTER IS A PLACE WHERE INDIVIDUALS MUST HAVE COMPASSION FOR ALL

WHO WALK THROUGH OUR DOORS, WE ARE COMMITTED TO ASSISTING THOSE WHO

COME TO US ACHIEVE SELF-SUFFICIENCY BY EMPOWERING THEM TO TAKE CONTROL

OF THEIR OWN LIVES AND COMMUNITIES, THE ORGANIZATION IS COMPETENT IN

ITS SERVICE DELIVERY, AND PROVIDES AN ENVIRONMENT THAT IS SAFE AND

NURTURING FOR ALL,

CARVER CENTER DOES NOT DISCRIMINATE ON THE BASIS OF RACE, GENDER,

NATIONALITY, AGE, ETHNICITY, RELIGION OR SEXUALITY,.

FORM 990, PART III, LINE 4C_  PROGRAM SERVICE ACCOMPLISHMENTS:

A ROBUST SCHEDULE OF CITIZENSHIP CLASSES IS DESIGNED FOR ADULTS SEEKING

THEIR UNITED STATES CITIZENSHIP, MANY OF WHOM ARE NOT NATIVE ENGLISH

032211 11-20-20
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Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020 Page 2
Name of the organization Employer identification number
PORT CHESTER CARVER CENTER, INC, 13-1832949

HISTORY AND GOVERNMENT AS THEY PREPARE FOR THE CIVICS PORTION OF THE

U.S, CITIZENSHIP EXAM, ADDITIONALLY, STUDENTS PRACTICE THEIR ENGLISH

LANGUAGE SKILLS AS THEY PREPARE FOR THEIR READING, WRITING AND SPEAKING

PORTIONS OF THE EXAM, BY THE END OF THE COURSE, STUDENTS ARE FAMILIAR

WITH THE STRUCTURE OF THE CITIZENSHIP INTERVIEW AND ARE PREPARED FOR

THE CIVICS AND ENGLISH PORTIONS OF THE EXAM,

FORM 990, PART III, LINE 4D, OTHER PROGRAM SERVICES:

TEEN PROGRAMS:

THE VISION BEHIND CARVER'S TEEN CENTER PROGRAMS FOR MORE THAN 150

MIDDLE AND HIGH SCHOOL STUDENTS IS TO CULTIVATE THE NEXT GENERATION OF

SELF-DIRECTED LEARNERS WHO ENJOY GUIDED EXPLORATION FUELED BY THEIR

IMAGINATION AND HEIGHTENED ENGAGEMENT. TEEN PROGRAMMING PROVIDES

ACADEMIC SUPPORT, SOCIAL-EMOTIONAL DEVELOPMENT, RECREATIONAL

ACTIVITIES, A STATE-OF-THE-ART MUSIC STUDIO, AND ART OPPORTUNITIES,

TEEN CENTER: OUR TEENS FORM LASTING RELATIONSHIPS IN OUR TEEN CENTER,

AS THEY ARE ASSISTED IN THE NAVIGATION OF LIFE'S CHALLENGES, DAILY

MEALS, RECREATIONAL OUTLETS AND SOCIAL ACTIVITIES ARE PART OF THE DRAW

AND ONCE WITH US, OUR TEENS TAKE FULL ADVANTAGE OF OUR TECHNOLOGY LAB,

MUSIC STUDIO, AND GYMNASIUM IN SUPPORT OF BUILDING HEALTHY MINDS AND

BODIES.

CARVER SCHOLARS: PERSONAL AND ACADEMIC SUPPORTS THAT TRANSLATE INTO

SUCCESS IN HIGH SCHOOL AND BEYOND ARE THE CORNERSTONES OF THE SCHOLARS'

PROGRAM, MOTIVATED TEENS RECEIVE ONE-ON-ONE COACHING, PARTICIPATE IN

NCE LEADERSHIP DEVELOPMENT SESSIONS

SPECIALIZED WORKSHOPS, E

ARE EXPOSED TO POWERFUL ENHECH

032212 11-20-20 dule O {(Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020
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Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020 Page 2
Name of the organization Employer identification number
PORT CHESTER CARVER CENTER, INC, 13-1832949

WELL-KNOWN COLLEGE TOURS,

INNOVATION LAB: THE ROBERT KAPLAN AND DEBRA STOKES KAPLAN TECHNOLOGY

LEARNING & INNOVATION CENTER IS ONE OF CARVER'S NEWEST AND MOST POPULAR

ASSETS FOR THE TWEEN AND TEEN POPULATION, YOUNG PEOPLE ENJOY

EXPERIMENTING WITH 3-D PRINTER TECHNOLOGY, FILMING PERSONAL AND SCHOOL

PROJECTS USING OUR GREEN-SCREEN, AND TINKERING WITH A VARIETY OF MEDIA

TO INNOVATE AND SOLVE EVERY-DAY PROBLEMS,

MIDDLE SCHOOL: CARVER CENTER PROVIDES A SUPPORTIVE AND NURTURING AFTER

SCHOOL ENVIRONMENT FOR 150 DAYS DURING THE SCHOOL YEAR, DAILY MEALS,

RECREATION, AND ENRICHMENT ACTIVITIES HELP SUPPORT OUR MIDDLE SCHOOLERS

TO TRANSITION FROM BEING SCHOOL-AGED CHILDREN TO FUTURE TEENS. THE

PROGRAM WAS SUSPENDED IN 2020-2021 DUE TO COVID-19,

CARVER MARKET/SENIOR BREAKFAST

THE CARVER MARKET, A GROCERY STORE-STYLE FOOD PANTRY TYPICALLY SERVED

325 FAMILIES MONTHLY, FOLLOWING THE ONSET OF COVID-19, THE CARVER

MARKET BEGAN SERVING APPROXIMATELY 1 500 FAMILIES PER MONTH WITH

PRE-PACKAGED EMERGENCY FOOD ASSISTANCE, CARVER CENTER CONTINUED TO

PROVIDE GROCERY AND MEAL DELIVERY TO 20 HOMEBOUND SENIOR CITIZENS EACH

MONTH, PARTNERSHIPS WITH OTHER COMMUNITY AGENCIES ENSURED WE

DISTRIBUTED DIAPERS, BABY SUPPLIES, PPE AND MORE TO LOCAL FAMILIES,

A MONTHLY BREAKFAST FOR 50 SENIOR CITIZENS USUALLY PROVIDES

SOCIALIZATION OPPORTUNIT

TO THE NEEDS OF SENIORS., T

032212 11-20-20 dule O (Form 980 or 990-EZ) 2020
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Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020 Page 2
Name of the organization Employer identification number
PORT CHESTER CARVER CENTER, INC. 13-1832949

THE COVID-19 PANDEMIC.

EXPENSES § 1,291,974, INCLUDING GRANTS OF § O, REVENUE § 0,

FORM 990, PART VI  SECTION B, LINE 11B:

THE FORM 990 IS PROVIDED TO THE ENTIRE GOVERNING BODY VIA EMAIL PRIOR TO

FILING WITH THE INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE,

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 12C:

EVERY BOARD MEMBER AND SENIOR STAFF MEMBER IS REQUIRED TO COMPLETE AND SIGN

CARVER CENTER'S CONFLICT OF INTEREST POLICY. IF THERE ARE ANY DISCREPANCIES

ON THE FORM, IT IS TO BE REVIEWED BY THE BOARD OFFICERS TO SEE IF ACTION

NEEDS TO BE TAKEN,

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 15:

PROCEDURES FOR REVIEW ARE OUTLINED IN THE BY-LAWS:

1, PERFORMANCE REVIEW BY ALL, MEMBERS OF THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE,

2, REVIEW OF DIRECTORS PERSONAL ACCOMPLISHMENTS,

3. REVIEW COMPARABILITY DATA FROM OTHER SIMILAR NON-PROFITS,

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION C, LINE 19:

THE CENTER MAKES ITS AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND GOVERNING DOCUMENTS

AVAILABLE TO THE PUBLIC.

032212 11-20-20 dule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020
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Form 8868 Application for Automatic Extension of Time To File an
(Rev. January 2020) Exempt Organization Return

P> File a separate application for each return.
Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service P Go to www.irs.gov/Form8868 for the latest information.

OMB No. 1545-0047

Electronic filing (e-file). You can electronically file Form 8868 to request a 6-month automatic extension of time to file any of the
forms listed below with the exception of Form 8870, Information Return for Transfers Associated With Certain Personal Benefit
Contracts, for which an extension request must be sent to the IRS in paper format (see instructions). For more details on the electronic
filing of this form, visit wwuw.irs.gov/e-file-providers/e-file-for-charities-and-non-profits.

Automatic 6-Month Extension of Time. Only submit original (no copies needed).

All corporations required to file an income tax return other than Form 990-T (including 1120-C filers), partnerships, REMICs, and trusts
must use Form 7004 to request an extension of time to file income tax returns.

Type or Name of exempt organization or other filer, see instructions. Taxpayer identification number (TIN})
print
PORT CHESTER CARVER CENTER, INC, 13-1832949
File by the ) } .
due date for | Number, street, and room or suite no. If a P.O. box, see instructions.
filing your 400 WESTCHESTER AVENUE
return, See
instructions. | - City, town or post office, state, and ZIP code. For a foreign address, see instructions.
PORT CHESTER, NY 10573

Enter the Return Code for the return that this application is for (file a separate application for each return) . [ 0 | 1 I
Application Return | Application Return
Is For Code |]Is For Code
Form 990 or Form 990-EZ 01 Form 990-T (corporation) 07
Form 990-BL 02 Form 1041-A 08
Form 4720 (individual) 03 ]| Form 4720 (other than individual) 09
Form890-PF 04 Form 5227 10
Form 980-T (sec. 401(a) or 408(a) trust) 05 Form 6069 11
Form 990-T (trust other than above) 06 Form 8870 12

ANNE BRADNER, CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER
® The books are in the care of » 400 WESTCHESTER AVENUE - PORT CHESTER, NY 10573

Telephone No. p» (914) 305-6010 Fax No. p
® [f the organization does not have an office or place of business in the United States, check thisbox . ..~ P
® |f this is for a Group Return, enter the organization's four digit Group Exemption Number (GEN}) . If this is for the whole group, check this
box P . If it is for part of the group, check this box P |:] and attach a list with the names and TINs of all members the extension is for.
1 | request an automatic 6-month extension of time until MAY 16, 2022 , to file the exempt organization return for
the organization named above. The extension is for the organization's return for:
> |:| calendar year or
P [X ] tax year beginning _JUL 1, 2020 ,and ending _JUN 30, 2021
2 If the tax year entered in line 1 is for less than 12 months, check reason: Initial return Final return

Change in accounting period

3a If this application is for Forms 990-BL, 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter the tentative tax, less
any nonrefundable credits. See instructions. 3a| § 0.

b If this application is for Forms 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter any refundable credits and
estimated tax payments made. Include any prior year overpayment allowed as a credit. 3b| $ 0.

¢ Balance due. Subtract line 3b from line 3a. Include your payment with this form, if required, by
using EFTPS (Electronic Federal Tax Payment System). See instructions. 3| § 0.

Caution: If you are going to make an electronic funds withdrawal (direct debit) with this Form 8868, see Form 8453-EO and Form 8879-EO for payment
instructions.

LHA  For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see instructions. Form 8868 (Rev. 1-2020)

Taxpayer Copy
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TAX RETURN FILING INSTRUCTIONS

NEW YORK FORM CHARS500

FOR THE YEAR ENDING
JUNE 30, 2021

PREPARED FOR:

PORT CHESTER CARVER CENTER, INC.
400 WESTCHESTER AVENUE
PORT CHESTER, NY 10573

PREPARED BY:

CONDON O'MEARA MCGINTY & DONNELLY LLP
ONE BATTERY PARK PLAZA, 7TH FL.
NEW YORK, NY 10004

AMOUNT OF TAX:
BALANCE DUE OF $275

MAKE CHECK PAYABLE TO:
DEPARTMENT OF LAW

MAIL TAX RETURN TO:

NYS OFFICE OF ATTORNEY GENERAL
CHARITIES BUREAU REGISTRATION SECTION
28 LIBERTY STREET

NEW YORK, NY 10005

RETURN MUST BE MAILED ON OR BEFORE:
PLEASE MAIL AS SOON AS POSSIBLE.

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS:

THE REPORT SHOULD BE SIGNED AND DATED BY AN AUTHORIZED
INDIVIDUAL(S).

THE ATTACHED COPY OF THE FEDERAL FORM 990 MUST BE PROPERLY SIGNED
AND DATED.

Taxpayer Copy



Send with fee and attachments to:
CH ARS 00 NYS Office of the Attorney General 2020
- . . . Charities Bureau Registration Section .
NYS Annual Filing for Charitable Organizations 28 Liberty Street Open to Public

www.CharitiesNYS.com New York, NY 10005 Inspection

1.General Information
For Fiscal Year Beginning (mm/dd/yyyy) 07/01/2020 and Ending (mm/dd/yyyy) 06/30/2021

Check if Applicable: Name of Organization: Employer Identification Number (EIN):

Address Change PORT CHESTER CARVER CENTER, INC. 13-1832949

Name Change Mailing Address: NY Registration Number:

Initial Filing 400 WESTCHESTER AVENUE 01-30-60

Final Filing City / State / ZIP: Telephone:

Amended Filing PORT CHESTER, NY 10573 914 305-6018

Reg ID Pending Website: Email:

WWW.CARVERCENTER . ORG ABRADNER@CARVERCENTER , ORG

Check your organization's ) - .
registration category: 7A only EPTLonly  [X] DUAL (7A & EPTL) EXEMPT* gﬁg::{::syg :Q;igﬁg'::rim Qc;t:?l?;syt'l"};h:;m_
2. Certification

See instructions for certification requirements. Improper certification is a violation of law that may be subject to penalties. The certification requires
two signatories.

We certify under penalties of perjury that we reviewed this report, including all attachments, and to the best of our knowledge and belief,
they are true, correct and complete in accordance with the laws of the State of New York applicable to this report.

President or Authorized Officer:

Signature Print Name and Title Date

Chief Financial Officer or Treasurer:

Signature Print Name and Title Date

3. Annual Reporting Exemption

Check the exemption(s) that apply to your filing. If your organization is claiming an exemption under one category (7A or EPTL only filers) or both
categories (DUAL filers) that apply to your registration, complete only parts 1, 2, and 3, and submit the certified Char500. No fee, schedules, or
additional attachments are required. If you cannot claim an exemption or are a DUAL filer that claims only one exemption, you must file applicable
schedules and attachments and pay applicable fees.

3a. 7A filing exemption: Total contributions from NY State including residents, foundations, government agencies, etc. did not
exceed $25,000 and the organization did not engage a professional fund raiser (PFR) or fund raising counsel (FRC) to solicit
contributions during the fiscal year.

3b. EPTL filing exemption: Gross receipts did not exceed $25,000 and the market value of assets did not exceed $25,000 at any time
during the fiscal year.

4. Schedules and Attachments
See the following page

for a checklist of @ Yes No 4a. Did your organization use a professional fund raiser, fund raising counsel or commercial co-venturer
schedules and for fund raising activity in NY State? If yes, complete Schedule 4a.
attachments to
complete your filing. Yes No 4b. Did the organization receive government grants? If yes, complete Schedule 4b.
5. Fee
See the checklist on the 7A filing fee: EPTL filing fee: Total fee: )
Make a single check or money order
next page to calculate your
. payable to:
fee(s). Indicate fee(s) you "Department of Law"
epal w
are submitting here: _ 25. _ 250. 275, &

CHARS00 Annual Filing for Charitabg Or: tign
*The "Exempt" category refers to an rgaﬁ

068451 01-07-21 1019

T avesr ref@@py
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PORT CHESTER CARVER CENTER, INC.

CHAR500

Annual Filing Checklist

Simply submit the certified CHAR500 with no fee, schedule, or additional attachments IF:

- Your organization is registered as 7A only and you marked the 7A filing exemption in Part 3.

- Your organization is registered as EPTL only and you marked the EPTL filing exemption in Part 3.

- Your organization is registered as DUAL and you marked both the 7A and EPTL filing exemption in Part 3.

Checklist of Schedules and Attachments

Check the schedules you must submit with your CHAR500 as described in Part 4:

X] i you answered "yes" in Part 4a, submit Schedule 4a: Professional Fund Raisers (PFR), Fund Raising Counsel (FRC), Commercial Co-Venturers (CCV)

@ If you answered "yes" in Part 4b, submit Schedule 4b: Government Grants

Check the financial attachments you must submit with your CHAR500:
[X] IRS Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF, and 990-T if applicable

|X| All additional IRS Form 980 Schedules, including Schedule B (Schedule of Contributors). Schedule B of public charities is exempt from

disclosure and will not be available for public review.

D Our organization was eligible for and filed an IRS 990-N e-postcard. Our revenue exceeded $25,000 and/or our assets exceeded $25,000 in the

filing year. We have included an IRS Form 990-EZ for state purposes only.

If you are a 7A only or DUAL filer, submit the applicable independent Certified Public Accountant's Review or Audit Report:
|:| Review Report if you received total revenue and support greater than $250,000 and up to $750,000.

@ Audit Report if you received total revenue and support greater than $750,000

|:| No Review Report or Audit Report is required because total revenue and support is less than $250,000
|:| We are a DUAL filer and checked box 3a, no Review Report or Audit Report is required

Calculate Your Fee

For 7A and DUAL filers, calculate the 7A fee:

|:| $0, if you checked the 7A exemption in Part 3a
@ $25, if you did not check the 7A exemption in Part 3a

For EPTL and DUAL filers, calculate the EPTL fee:

|:] $0, if you checked the EPTL exemption in Part 3b

D $25, if the NET WORTH is less than $50,000

:] $50, if the NET WORTH is $50,000 or more but less than $250,000

|:| $100, if the NET WORTH is $250,000 or more but less than $1,000,000
z’ $250, if the NET WORTH is $1,000,000 or more but less than $10,000,000
D $750, if the NET WORTH is $10,000,000 or more but less than $50,000,000
D $1500, if the NET WORTH is $50,000,000 or more

Send Your Filing
Send your CHARS00, all schedules and attachments, and total fee to:

NYS Office of the Attorney General
Charities Bureau Registration Section
28 Liberty Street

New York, NY 10005

Need Assistance?

Visit:  www.CharitiesNYS.com
Call:  (212) 416-8401

Email: Charities.Bureau@ag.ny.

Taxpa payer Copy

ted January 2021)

010721 1019  CHARS00 Annual Filing for Charitable

ls my Registration Category 7A, EPTL, DUAL or EXEMPT?
Organizations are assigned a Registration Category upon
registration with the NY Charities Bureau:

7A filers are registered to solicit contributions in New York
under Article 7-A of the Executive Law ("7A")

EPTL filers are registered under the Estates, Powers & Trusts
Law ("EPTL") because they hold assets and/or conduct
activities for charitable purposes in NY.

DUAL filers are registered under both 7A and EPTL.

EXEMPT filers have registered with the NY Charities Bureau

and meet conditions in Schedule E - Registration
Exemption for Charitable Organizations . These

organizations are not required to file annual financial reports
but may do so voluntarily.

Confirm your Registration Category and learn more about NY

law at www.CharitiesNYS.com.

Wi o 1 find ization's NET WORTH?

NET WORTH for fee purposes is calculated on:

- IRS Form 990 Part |, line 22

- IRS Form 990 EZ Part |, line 21

- IRS Form 990 PF, calculate the difference between
Total Assets at Fair Market Value (Part Il, line 16(c)) and
Total Liabilities (Part 1l line 23(b)).

Page 2
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CHAR300 2020

Schedule 4a: Professional Fund Raisers, Fund Raising Counsels, Commercial Co-Venturers Open to Public
www.CharitiesNYS.com Inspection

If you checked the box in question 4a in Part 4 on the CHAR500 Annual Filing for Charitable Organizations, complete this schedule for EACH
Professional Fund Raiser (PFR), Fund Raising Counsel (FRC) or Commercial Co-Venturer (CCV) that the organization engaged for fund raising activity
in NY State. The PFR or FRC should provide its NY Registration Number to you. Include this schedule with your certified CHAR500 NYS Annual
Filing for Charitable Organizations and use additional pages if necessary.

Definitions

A Professional Fund Raiser (PFR), in addition to other activities, conducts solicitation of contributions and/or handles the donations (Article 7A, 171-a.4).
A Fund Raising Counsel (FRC) does not solicit or handle contributions but limits activities to advising or assisting a charitable organization to
perform such functions for itself (Article 7A, 171-a.9).

A Commercial Co-Venturer (CCV) is an individual or for-profit company that is regularly and primarily engaged in trade or commerce other than
raising funds for a charitable organization and who advertises that the purchase or use of goods, services, entertainment or any other thing of value
will benefit a charitable organization (Article 7A, 171-a.6).

Professional fund raising does not include activities by an organization’s development staff, volunteers, or a grantwriter who has been hired solely
to draft applications for funding from a government agency or tax exempt organization.

1. Organization Information

Name of Organization: NY Registration Number:
PORT CHESTER CARVER CENTER, INC. 01-30-60
2. Professional Fund Raiser, Fund Raising Counsel, Commercial Co-Venturer Information
Fund Raising Professional type: | Name of FRP: NY Registration Number:
[X] Professional Fund Raiser LAPA FUNDRAISING 4278487
Mailing Address: Telephone:

D Fund Raising Counsel
601 KAPPOCK STREET, SUITE 5G 212-932-9008

[:] Commercial Co-Venturer City / State / ZIP:

BRONX, NY 10463

3. Contract Information
Contract Start Date: Contract End Date:

07/01/2020 06/30/2021

4. Description of Services

Services provided by FRP:
PROVIDED FUNDRAISING FOR THE ORGANIZATION

5. Description of Compensation
Compensation arrangement with FRP: Amount Paid to FRP:

PAYMENT OF $119,690

119,690.

6. Commercial Co-Venturer (CCV) Report

[:] Yes |:] No  If services were provided by a CCV, did the CCV provide the charitable organization with the interim or closing report(s)
ion 173(a) part 3 of the Executive Law Article 7A?
\/

required

068471 01-07-21
1019 CHARS500 Schedule 4a: Professional Fu

ntury(Updated January 2021) Page 1

Raising Counsels, Commercial Co-
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CHARS00 2020
Schedule 4b: Government Grants Open to Public
www.CharitiesNYS.com Inspection
If you checked the box in question 4b in Part 4, compiete this schedule and list EACH government grant award by a domestic (federal, state or local)
agency,; interstate or intergovernmental agency (for example Port Authority of New York and New Jersey); and state or local authorities.
Use additional pages if necessary. Include this schedule with your certified CHAR500 NYS Annual Filing for Charitable Organizations.
1. Organization Information
Name of Organization: NY Registration Number:
PORT CHESTER CARVER CENTER, INC. 01-30-60
2. Government Grants
Name of Government Agency Amount of Grant
1. NYS - SFSP 1, 110,890.
2. PORT CHESTER UNION FREE SCHOOL DISTRICT 2, 7,350.
3. US TREASURY - SBA APPLICATION GRANT 3. 1,450.
4. SMALL BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION 4. 469,700.
5. 5.
6. 6.
7 7
8. 8
9 9.
10. 10.
11. 11.
12. 12.
13. 13.
14. 14.
15. 15.
Total Government Grants: Total: 589,3940.

Taxgmxer Copy
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PORT CHESTER CARVER CENTER, INC.

Financial Statements
for the year ended
June 30, 2021
(with Summarized Comparative
Information for the Year Ended
June 30, 2020)
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McGintyY &5
DONNELLY LLP

Certified Public Accountants

One Battery Park Plaza
New York, NY 10004-1405
Tel: (212) 661 - 7777
Fax: (212) 661 -4010

Independent Auditor’s Report

To the Board of Directors
Port Chester Carver Center, Inc.

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Port Chester Carver Center, Inc.
which comprise the statement of financial position as of June 30, 2021 and the related statements
of activities, functional expenses and cash flows for the year then ended and the related notes to
the financial statements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements
in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this
includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the
preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We
conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.
An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial
statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not
for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control.
Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness
of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by
management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements. We
believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinj

Taxpayer Copy
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Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to in the first paragraph on the previous page
present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of Port Chester Carver Center, Inc.
as of June 30, 2021 and the results of its activities and its cash flows for the year then ended in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Report on Summarized Comparative Information

We have previously audited Port Chester Carver Center, Inc.’s 2020 financial statements, and
our report dated February 9, 2021, expressed an unmodified opinion on those financial
statements. In our opinion, the summarized comparative information presented herein as of and
for the year ended June 30, 2020, is consistent, in all material respects, with the audited financial
statements from which it has been derived.

(malon Ptan Meodl. & Bonchly, 127
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PORT CHESTER CARVER CENTER, INC.

Statement of Financial Position

Assets

Current assets
Cash
Investments, at fair value
Pledges and accounts receivable
Prepaid expenses and other
Total current assets

Property and equipment, net
Investments — permanently restricted

Total assets

Liabilities and Net Assets

Current liabilities
Line of credit
Accounts payable accrued expenses and other
Deferred revenue
Current maturities of loan payable
Total current liabilities

Long-term liabilities
Term note — PPP
Loan payable, net of current maturities
Total liabilities

Net assets
Without donor restrictions
With donor resirictions
Total net assets

Total liabilities and net assets

June 30

2021 2020
$1,033,497 $ 930,098
527,198 141,761
34,991 61,066
25.193 20.297
1,620,879 1,153,222
3,041,899 3,213,334
1.404.000 1.404.000
$6,066,778 $5,770,556
$ - $ 350,000
174,586 115,081
2,650 2
- 7.000
177,236 472,081
469,734 469,700
= 3.610
646.970 945,391
3,453,300 3,121,504
1,966,508 1.703.661
5,419,808 4.825.165
$6,066,778 $5.770,556

—mh@Xpayer Copy

(98]



PORT CHESTER CARVER CENTER, INC.

Statement of Activities

Year ended June 30, 2021

(with Summarized Comparative Information for the Year Ended June 30, 2020)

Support and revenue
Contributions
Fundraising events
Government grants
Program fees
Food service
Net investment return (loss)
Rental
Donated supplies
Other
Net assets released from

restrictions
Total support and
revenue

Expenses
Program services
Supporting activities
Management and general
Fundraising
Total expenses

Increase (decrease)
in net assets

Net assets, beginning
of year

Net assets, end of year

emass@Xpayer Gopy

2021 2020
Without With
Donor Donor
Restrictions Restrictions Total Total
$ 1,107,723 $ 258401 $ 1,366,124 $ 1,460,424
392,136 - 392,136 581,548
589,390 - 589,390 203,633
29,435 - 29,435 300,214
142,723 - 142,723 158,306
- 395,809 395,809 (101,761)
161,752 - 161,752 167,604
17,545 - 17,545 19,703
135,729 - 135,729 121,509
391,363 (391.363) - -
2.967.796 262.847 3.230.643 2911.180
2,136,555 - 2,136,555 2,588,184
129,995 - 129,995 171,312
369,450 - 369.450 279.422
2,636,000 - 2.636.000 3.038.918
331,796 262,847 594,643 (127,738)
3.121.504 1,703,661 4.825.165 4,952,903
$ 3.453.300 $ 1,966,508 $ 5,419,808 $ 4.825.165
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Expenses
Salaries, benefits
and taxes
Consultants and
contract labor
Occupancy, building
and grounds
Professional fees
Conference, meeting and
seminars
Supplies
Program expense
Food
Field trips
Staff development
Transportation
Community activities
Fundraising events
Advertising
Insurance
Donated supplies
Bank service charges
Bad debt expense
Total expenses
before
depreciation

Depreciation

Total

PORT CHESTER CARVER CENTER, INC.

Statement of Functional Expenses
Year Ended June 30, 2021

Year Ended June 30, 2020)

(with Summarized Comparative Information for the

2021 2020
Supporting Activities
Management
Program and
Services General Fundraising Total Total

$1,253,649 $ 65,982 $ 164,193  $1,483,824 $1,913,433
13,879 730 147,390 161,999 43,760
225,353 11,861 - 237,214 267,022
137,034 7,212 3,243 147,489 153,452
- - E - 434
42,327 2,228 19,244 63,799 105,006
192,410 10,127 231 202,768 126,052
3,297 174 - 3,471 7,669
2,022 106 945 3,073 2,781
215 11 - 226 130
19,330 1,017 - 20,347 2,954
783 41 17,724 18,548 33,644
219 12 - 231 2,695
71,752 3,776 - 75,528 126,275
- 17,545 - 17,545 19,703
15,983 841 - 16,824 11,524
- - - - 28.743
1,978,253 121,663 352,970 2,452,886 2,845,277
158.302 8.332 16,480 183.114 193.641
$2.136,555 $§ 129,995 $ 369450 $2.636.000 $3.038,918

See notes to financial s“rg X p a ye r C O p y
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PORT CHESTER CARVER CENTER, INC.

Statement of Cash Flows

Cash flows from operating activities
Increase (decrease) in net assets
Adjustments to reconcile increase (decrease) in net assets
to net cash provided by (used in) operating activities
Depreciation
Net realized and unrealized (gain) loss on investments
Decrease in pledges and accounts receivable
(Increase) decrease in prepaid expenses and other
Increase (decrease) in accounts payable, accrued
expenses and other :
Increase (decrease) in deferred revenue
Net cash provided by (used in) operating
activities

Cash flows from investing activities
Proceeds from sale of investments
Purchases of investments
Acquisition of property and equipment
Net cash provided by (used in) investing
activities

Cash flows from financing activities
Repayment of line of credit
Proceeds from term note — PPP
Forgiveness of term note — PPP
Repayment of loan payable
Net cash provided by (used in) financing
activities

Net increase in cash
Cash, beginning of year
Cash, end of year

Supplemental disclosure of cash flows information:
Cash paid for interest

See notes to financial statements.

Taxpayer Copy

Year Ended
June 30
2021 2020
$ 594,643 $ (127,738)
183,114 193,641
(365,794) 140,772
26,075 61,940
(4,896) 32,639
59,505 (199,820)
2.650 (111.418)
495,297 (9.984)
668,032 610,828
(687,675) (259,430)
(11.679) (52,011)
(31.322) 299,387
(350,000) -
469,734 469,700
(469,700) S
(10.610) (6,723)
(360.576) 462,977
103,399 752,380
930,098 177,718
$1.033,497 $ 930,098
$ 12.009 $ 23746
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PORT CHESTER CARVER CENTER, INC.

Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2021

Note 1 — Nature of organization

Port Chester Carver Center, Inc. (the “Center”) was incorporated in 1949 to provide education
programs and services which help children and youth maximize their potential for growth and
self-sufficiency as well as to build support and resources for families and individuals in need.
The Center has become a full community center; serving children, youth and their families by
offering various education, head start/day care, sports and employment training programs.

Note 2 — Significant accounting policies

Net assets

The Center maintains its net assets in two categories as follows:

Without donor restrictions

Net assets that are not subject to donor-imposed restrictions and are available for
the general operations of the Center.

With donor restrictions

Contributions

With temporary donor restrictions

Net assets subject to donor-imposed restrictions that will be met either by actions
of the Center or the passage for time. Items that affect this net asset category are
gifts for which donor-imposed restrictions have not been met in the year of
receipt. Restrictions that have been met on net assets with donor restrictions are
reported as net assets released from restrictions.

With permanent donor restrictions

Net assets subject to donor-imposed restrictions to be maintained perpetuity by
the Center, including gifts and pledges wherein donors stipulate that the corpus of
the gift be held in perpetuity from which the revenue is to be used for the donor
stipulated purpose.

Contributions received are recorded as net assets without donor restrictions or net assets with
donor restrictions, depending on the existence of any donor-imposed restrictions. When a donor
restriction expires, that is when a stipulated time restriction ends or purpose restriction is

accomplished,

net assets with temporary donor restrictions are reclassified to net assets without

donor restrictions and reported in the statement of activities as net assets released from

restrictions.
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PORT CHESTER CARVER CENTER, INC.

Notes to Financial Statements (continued)
June 30, 2021

Note 2 — Significant accounting policies (continued)

Tax status

The Center is exempt from federal income tax under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue
Code (the “Code”). In addition, the Center has been classified by the Internal Revenue Service
as an organization, which is not a private foundation within the meaning of Section 509(a)(1)
of the Code. The Center qualifies for the maximum charitable contribution deduction by donors.

Use of estimates

The preparation of financial statements in accordance with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosures of
contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts
of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those
estimates.

Cash equivalents

The Center considers all highly liquid investments with original maturities of ninety days or less
at the date of acquisition, to be cash equivalents, unless such assets are held as part of its
investment strategy, in which case these assets are included in investments.

Concentrations of credit risk

The Center’s financial instruments that are potentially exposed to concentrations of credit risk
consist of cash, cash equivalents, investments and receivables. The Center places its cash and
cash equivalents with what it believes to be quality financial institutions. At times during the
year, cash balances exceeded the FDIC insurance limit, however, the Center has not experienced
any losses to date in such accounts. The Center’s investments are exposed to various risks such
as interest rate, market volatility, liquidity and credit. Due to the level of uncertainty related to
the foregoing risks, it is reasonably possible that changes in these risks could materially affect
the fair value of the investments reported in the statement of financial position at June 30, 2021.
The Center routinely assesses the financial strength of its cash, cash equivalents and investment
portfolio. Management of the Center monitors the collectibility of its receivables. As a
consequence, concentrations of credit risk are limited.

Investments

The Center accounts for its investments in accordance with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America. Accordingly, investments in marketable securities
with readily determinable fair values and all investments in debt securities are reported at their
fair values in th ment of financial position. Realiszunrealized gains and losses are

included in the stat GHX"pa ye r O p y
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PORT CHESTER CARVER CENTER, INC.

Notes to Financial Statements (continued)
June 30, 2021

Note 2 — Significant accounting policies (continued)

Fair value measurements

Fair value refers to the price that would be received to sell an asset in an orderly transaction
between market participants at the measurement date. The fair value hierarchy gives the highest
priority to quoted prices in active markets (Level 1) and the lowest priority to unobservable data
(Level 3). Fair value measurements are required to be separately disclosed by level within the
fair value hierarchy. At June 30, 2021, all of the Center’s investments are deemed to be Level 1 ;
their fair values are measured using quoted prices in active markets that the Center can access at
the measurement date.

Allowance for doubtful accounts

As of June 30, 2021, the Center deems its pledges and accounts receivable to be collectible and
therefore, does not believe an allowance for doubtful accounts for any potentially uncollectible
pledges and accounts receivable is necessary. Such estimate is based on management’s
experience, the aging of the receivables, subsequent receipts and current economic conditions.

Property and equipment

Property and equipment are recorded at cost. Donations of property and equipment are recorded
at fair value on the date of receipt. The Center capitalizes, as property and equipment,
expenditures for such assets in excess of a nominal amount with an estimated usefull life of
greater than one year. Depreciation is computed on the straight-line method over the estimated
useful lives of the depreciable assets, which range from 3 to 39 years.

Deferred revenue

Camp fees paid in advance of the statement of financial position date are reported as deferred
revenue. Such fees are recognized as revenue when these programs are held during July and
August. Due to the COVID-19 pandemic, all summer camps have been deferred until further
notice, as a result, there were no fees paid in advance for camp fees in the 2020 fiscal year.
During the 2021 fiscal year, all camps resumed subject to restrictions set forth by State and Local
Government.

Functional allocation of expenses

The Center allocates its expenses on a functional basis among its various programs and
supporting services. Expenses that can be identified with a specific program or supporting
activity are allocated directly to that activity. Other expenses that are common to several
functions are allocated among the program and supporting services benefitted based upon
management’s estimate of time and effort spent.
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PORT CHESTER CARVER CENTER, INC.

Notes to Financial Statements (continued)
June 30, 2021

Note 2 — Significant accounting policies (continued)

Volunteer time

A substantial number of volunteers made significant contributions of their time to the Center’s
programs. The value of this contributed time is not reflected in these financial statements since it
is not susceptible to objective measurements or valuation.

Donated supplies

During the 2021 fiscal year, the Center received donations of clothing, food, toys, and household
supplies with an estimated fair value of $17,545 which are to be used in the Center’s programs.
These donated supplies wete recorded at the estimated fair value of what it would have cost the
Center to purchase them independently and have been reflected as support and expenses in the
accompanying statements of activities, functional expenses and the notes to the financial
statements.

Comparative financial information

The statements of activities and functional expenses in the accompanying financial statements
include certain prior-year summarized comparative information, in total but not by net asset class
or by functional classification, respectively. Therefore, to compare 2021 to 2020 at the net asset
class and functional level, the June 30, 2020 financial statements should be read in conjunction
with the 2021 statements of activities, functional expenses and notes to the financial statements.

Risks and uncertainties

On March 13, 2020, a national emergency was declared due to extraordinary circumstances
resulting from the coronavirus. As a direct result of this executive order, the facilities and
associated operations were closed on March 17, 2020 with limited openings on various dates
through June 30, 2021, subject to restrictions set forth by State and Local Government. The
extent to which the coronavirus may impact business activity and Center operations will depend
on future developments, which are uncertain and cannot be predicted, including new information
which may emerge concerning the severity of the coronavirus and the actions required to contain
the coronavirus or treat its impact, and related factors. Management believes that the COVID-19
pandemic may have a material impact on its financial condition and operations.

Subsequent events

The Center has evaluated events and transactions for potential recognition or disclosure through
December 16, 2021, which is the date the financial statements were available to be issued.

Taxpayer Copy



PORT CHESTER CARVER CENTER, INC.

Notes-to Financial Statements (continued)
June 30, 2021

Note 3 — Financial assets and liquidity resources

As of June 30, 2021 and June 30, 2020, financial assets and liquidity resources available within
one year for general expenditure, such as operating expenses, were as follows:

2021 2020
Cash $ 1,033,497 $ 930,098
Investments, at fair value 527,198 141,761
Pledges and accounts receivables 34.991 61.066
Sub-total 1,595,686 1,132,925
Less: Assets with donor restrictions (562,508) (299,661)
Add: Appropriation of investment return for
subsequent year operations 100.000 100,000
Total $ 1.133,178 $ 933264

The Center’s assets include donor-restricted funds. As described in note 11, the Center has an
annual spending rate of investment return earned on donor restricted funds of up to a maximum
of 7% of the rolling twenty-quarter average fair value of the Center’s investment portfolio. An
appropriation of $100,000 from these funds will be available within the next 12 months as of

June 30, 2021.

The Center’s working capital and cash flows have seasonal variations during the year attributable
to the annual cash receipts from contributions and other revenue items. As part of the Center’s
liquidity management, it has a policy to structure its financial assets to be available as its general
expenditures, liabilities and other obligations come due.

Note 4 — Investments

The Center’s investments, including those classified as net assets with donor restrictions, at June
30, 2021 and June 30, 2020, are as follows:

2021 2020
Fair Fair
Cost Value Cost Value

Money market funds $ 75,182 $ 75,182 $ 34,366 $ 34,366
Mutual fund - equities 51,165 67,602 51,165 46,326
Real estate investment

trusts 25,325 61,002 37,293 50,916
Common stocks 717,041 1,216,571 677,792 935,210
Government and

agency obligations 223,226 238,069 307,326 313,492
Corporate bonds 276,422 272,712 154,210 165.451




PORT CHESTER CARVER CENTER, INC.

Notes to Financial Statements (continued)
June 30, 2021

Note 4 — Investments (continued)

Net investment return consists of the following for the years ended June 30, 2021 and June 30,
2020:

2021 2020
Interest and dividends $ 43,476 $ 53,755
Realized gain on sales of investments 86,566 21,924
Unrealized gain (loss) on investments 279,228 (162,696)
Investment fees (13.461) (14,744)
Net investment return $ 395809 $ (101,761)

Note 5 — Property and equipment

At June 30, 2021, and June 30, 2020 property and equipment consisted of the following:

2021 2020
Building $ 705000 $ 705,000
Building improvements 4,879,099 4,879,099
Furniture and equipment 473,588 461,909
Sub-total 6,057,687 6,046,008
Less: accumulated depreciation 3,015,788 2.832.674
Property and equipment, net $ 3.041899 § 3213334

Note 6 — Loan payable

In December 2016, the Center obtained a $33,000 loan, for the purpose of purchasing a vehicle.
The loan required 60 monthly installments of $608, applicable first to interest at a fixed rate of
3.99% per annum and the balance to the reduction of principal through maturity on
December 20, 2021. During May 2021, the Center paid the balance of the loan payable in full.

Note 7 — Term note

2020 Paycheck Protection Program

On April 6, 2020, the Center was approved for and received a $469,700 term note under the
Paycheck Protection Program (the “PPP Loan™). The PPP Loan was created as part of the relief
efforts related to COVID-19 and administered by the Small Business Administration (“SBA”).
As disclosed in the PPP Loan documents, principal and interest payments were deferred for the
first six months. During the deferral period, interest on the outstanding principal accrued at a

fixed rate of 1.0%sgakannum. The Center met the requirer in the 2021 fiscal year and filed

an application fot*F 0 A m@@l oan forgiveness

application was ¢ ﬁEtiﬁ‘ay E sult, rw $469,700 as a
ivities.

government grant in the 2021 staf®ment of



PORT CHESTER CARVER CENTER, INC.

Notes to Financial Statements (continued)
June 30, 2021

Note 7 — Term note (continued)

2021 Paycheck Protection Program (continued)

On March 17, 2021, the Center received a second draw under the PPP loan, totaling $469,734 at
terms substantially similar to the first draw received in 2020. The Center met the requirements
and in the 2022 fiscal year filed an application for PPP Loan forgiveness. During November
2021, the PPP Loan forgiveness application was confirmed by the SBA and as a result, the
Center will record the PPP Loan as revenue 2022 statement of activities.

Note 8 — Rental revenue

The Center leased a portion of its facility to various not-for-profit organizations on a month-to-
month basis. Additionally, the Center leased portions of its facility on a temporary basis for
specific events. Rental revenue received in connection with these agreements totaled $161,752
and $167,604 for the fiscal years ended June 30, 2021 and June 30, 2020, respectively.

Note 9 — Retirement plan

The Center maintains a Simple IRA Retirement Plan (the “Plan”) for eligible employees.
Employees may defer a portion of their compensation to the Plan subject to the annual limits
established by the Internal Revenue Service. The Center makes matching contributions to the
Plan as defined in the Plan document. The Center’s contributions to the Plan totaled $13,780 and
$12,263 for the 2021 and 2020 fiscal years, respectively.

Note 10 — Net assets with perpetual donor restrictions

Effective September 17, 2010, the State of New York enacted the New York Prudent
Management of Institutional Funds Act (NYPMIFA), the provisions of which apply to
endowment funds existing on or established after that date. The Center’s endowment consists of
various funds established for specific purposes. The Center is required to act prudently when
making decisions to spend or accumulate donor restricted endowment assets and in doing so to
consider a number of factors including the duration and preservation of its donor restricted
endowment funds. The Center classifies as net assets with permanent donor restrictions, the
original value of gifts donated to the perpetual endowment. The portion of the donor-restricted
endowment fund that is not classified as net assets with permanent restrictions is classified as net
assets without donor restrictions or net assets with temporary donor restrictions based on donor
stipulations.
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PORT CHESTER CARVER CENTER, INC.

Notes to Financial Statements (continued)
June 30, 2021

Note 10 — Net assets with perpetual donor restrictions (continued)

Net assets with permanent donor restrictions as of June 30, 2021 are restricted to investments in
perpetuity. Investment return on the endowment funds is available to support programs and
activities of the Center at the direction of the Executive Director and the Board of Directors,
including the Board’s Program Committee. The Center’s Board of Directors has adopted a
policy whereby interest, dividends and net realized and unrealized gains and losses on
investments are considered part of the Center’s total investment return. The Center’s long-term
spending rate, designated by the Board, permits the Center to use up to a maximum of 7% of the
rolling twenty-quarter average of the total investment portfolio’s fair value to support its
operations annually. For the 2021 fiscal year, the Board had authorized a withdrawal of $100,000
to support programs and activities.

The following is a summary of the Center’s net assets with perpetual donor restrictions as of
June 30, 2021:

Amount
Program Endowment Fund $ 750,000
Endowment Fund 654,000
Total $ 1,404,000

Net assets with temporary donor restrictions

Changes in net assets with temporary donor restrictions for the year ended June 30, 2021 are as
follows:

Support/Net Released

Balance at Investment from Balance at
June 30, 2020 Return Restrictions  June 30, 2021
Carver program $ 25000 § 25483 $ (25483) $ 25000
Carver market grants 132,962 232,918 (265,880) 100,000
Net investment income 141.699 395,809 (100,000) 437.508
Total $ 299661 $ 654210 $ (391363) $ 562,508

There were no endowment funds with deficiencies as of June 30, 2021.
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